3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk ﬁ&g
DATE: September 22, 2016

SUBJECT: $2,290,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 20168
o Agreement for Municipal Advisory Services

For many years the City has engaged PFM Financial Advisors LLC (PFM) to provide
financial services including Senate File 295 Analysis, TIF cash flows, and debt analysis
including the issuance of debt.

Effective July 1, 2014, new rules from the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (MSRB)
went into effect that governs the services that municipal financial advisors offer to their
clients. PFM. has been working to implement these new rules which in part state that an
agreement needs to be in place detailing the scope of services, the fee for services, if any
conflict of interest exists, and a termination clause.

Attached is a resolution approving the agreement which PFM to provide financial services for
the issuance of approximately $2,290,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series
2016B. This debt issuance is for the construction of the cemetery maintenance building and
partial funding for the Third Street Storm Sewer improvement projects. The agreement needs
to be in place prior to the closing of the capital loan notes which is scheduled for November

30, 2016.

RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and approval of the resolution accepting the
agreement for municipal advisory services with PFM Financial Advisors LLC for the issuance
of approximately $2,290,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2016B.






RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING THE AGREEMENT FOR MUNICIPAL ADVISORY
SERVICES WITH PFM FINANCIAL ADVISORS LLC FOR THE ISSUANCE OF
APPROXIMATELY $2,290,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES,
SERIES 2016B.

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, an Agreement for Municipal Advisory Services with PFM Financial
Advisors LLC for the issuance of approximately $2,290,000 General Obligation Capital Loan
Notes for the construction of a cemetery maintenance building and Third Street Storm Sewer
Improvement projects has been prepared and is attached as Exhibit A.

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached Agreement for Municipal
Advisory Services with PFM Financial Advisors LLC for the issuance of approximately
$2,290,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2016B for the construction of a
cemetery maintenance building and Third Street Storm Sewer Improvement projects is in the
best interest of the City of Carroll, lowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll,
Towa, that the Agreement for Municipal Advisory Services with PFM Financial Advisors LLC
for the issuance of approximately $2,290,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series
2016B for the construction of a cemetery maintenance building and Third Street Storm Sewer
Improvement projects is accepted.

Passed and approved by the Carroll City Council this 26th day of September, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






ammmE

- 801 Grand Avenue 515 243-2600

yj— 3 »
o] PE‘ M Suite 3300 515 243-6994 fax
mm—--——- Des Moines, |A 50309 www.pfm.com

=— The PFM Group

%’ Financial & Investment Advisors

o’

September 19, 2016

Ms. Laura Schaefer

City Clerk/Finance Director
City of Carroll

112 E 5™ Street

Carroll, IA 51401

Dear Laura,

The purpose of this letter (this “Engagement Letter”) is to confirm our agreement that
PFM Financial Advisors LLC (“PFM”) will act as financial advisor to the City of Carroll, lowa
(the “Client”) in connection with the issuance of approximately $2,290,000 General Obligation
Capital Loan Notes. PFM will provide, upon request of the Client, financial planning and debt
issuance development services, as applicable and set forth in Exhibit A to this Engagement
Letter. Most tasks requested by Client will not require all services provided for in Exhibit A and
as such the specific scope of services for such task shall be limited to just those services required
to complete the task.

PFM is a registered municipal advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the
“SEC”) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), pursuant to the
Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 15Bal-2. As of the date of this letter, Client has not
designated PFM as its independent registered municipal advisor (“IRMA”) for purposes of SEC
Rule 15Bal-1(d)(3)(vi) (the “IRMA exemption™). Client agrees not to represent that PFM is
Client’s IRMA with respect to any aspect of a municipal securities issuance or municipal
financial product, without PFM’s prior written consent.

MSRB Rule G-42 requires that municipal advisors make written disclosures to its clients
of all material conflicts of interest and certain legal or disciplinary events. Such disclosures are
provided in PFM’s disclosure statement delivered to Client together with this agreement.

PFM’s services will commence as soon as practicable after the receipt of this
Engagement Letter by the Client and a request by the Client for such service. Any material
changes in or additions to the scope of services described in Exhibit A shall be promptly






reflected in a written supplement or amendment to this Engagement Letter. Services provided by
PFM which are not included in the scope of services set forth in Exhibit A of this agreement
shall be completed as agreed in writing in advance between the Client and the PFM. Upon
request of Client, PFM or an affiliate of PFM may agree to additional services to be provided by
PFM or an affiliate of PFM, by a separate agreement between the Client and PFM or its

respective affiliate.

For the services described in Exhibit A, PFM’s professional fees will be paid as provided
in Exhibit B. In addition to fees for services, PFM will be reimbursed for necessary, reasonable,
and documented out-of-pocket expenses, as outlined in Exhibit B, which are incurred by PFM.
Upon request of Client, documentation of such expenses will be provided.

This Engagement Letter shall remain in effect until all related activities associated with
this transaction are complete unless canceled in writing by either party upon thirty (30) days
written notice to the other party. PFM shall not assign any interest in this Engagement Letter or
subcontract any of the work performed under this Engagement Letter without the prior written
consent of the Client; provided that upon notice to Client, PFM may assign this Engagement
Letter or any interests hereunder to a municipal advisor entity registered with the SEC that
directly or indirectly controls, is controlled by, or is under common control with, PFM.

All information, data, reports, and records (“Data”) in the possession of the Client or any
third party necessary for carrying out any services to be performed under this Engagement Letter
shall be furnished to PFM and the Client shall, and shall cause its agent(s) to, cooperate with
PFM in its conduct of reasonable due diligence in performing the services. To the extent Client
requests that PFM provide advice with regard to any recommendation made by a third party,
Client will provide to PFM written direction to do so as well as any Data it has received from
such third party relating to its recommendation. Client acknowledges and agrees that while PFM
is relying on the Data in connection with its provision of the services under this agreement, PFM
makes no representation with respect to and shall not be responsible for the accuracy or
completeness of such Data.

All notices given under this Engagement Letter will be in writing, sent by email or
registered United States mail, with return receipt requested, addressed to the party for whom it is
intended, at the addresses on the first page of this Engagement Letter.

All materials, except functioning or dynamic financial models, prepared by PFM
pursuant exclusively to this Engagement Letter will be the property of the Client. Subject to the
preceding exception, upon termination of this Engagement Letter, PFM will deliver to the Client
copies of any and all material pertaining to this Engagement Letter.

The Des Moines office of PFM will provide the services set forth in this Engagement
Letter. PFM may, from time to time, supplement or otherwise amend team members. The Client
has the right to request, for any reason, PFM to replace any member of the advisory staff.
Should the Client make such a request, PFM will promptly suggest a substitute for approval by
the Client.






PFM will maintain insurance coverage with policy limits not less than as stated in Exhibit
C. Except to the extent caused by willful misconduct, bad faith, gross negligence or reckless
disregard of obligations or duties under this Engagement Letter on the part of PFM or any of its
associated persons, neither PFM nor any of its associated persons shall have liability to any
person for any act or omission in connection with performance of its services hereunder, or for
any error of judgment or mistake of law, or for any loss arising out of any issuance of municipal
securities, any municipal financial product or any other financial product or investment, or for
any financial or other damages resulting from Client’s election to act or not to act, as the case
may be, contrary to or, absent negligence on the part of PFM or any of its associated persons,
upon any advice or recommendation provided by PFM to Client.

PFM, its employees, officers and representatives at all times will be independent
contractors and will not be deemed to be employees, agents, partners, servants and/or joint
venturers of Client by virtue of this Engagement Letter or any actions or services rendered under

this Engagement Letter.

This Engagement Letter represents the entire agreement between Client and PFM and
may not be amended or modified except in writing signed by PFM.

Please have an authorized official of the Client acknowledge receipt of this Engagement

Letter and respond to us to acknowledge the terms of this engagement.

Sincerely,

PFM FINANCIAL ADVISORS LLC

% St Busascne Donlac-

Jon Burmeister Susanne Gerlach
Managing Director Senior Managing Consultant






EXHIBIT A
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Financial planning and debt issue development services (Includes short term financings, bonds,
loans, letters of credit and line of credit). Upon the request of the Client:

o Analyze financial and economic factors to determine if the issuance of bonds is
appropriate.
o Develop a financing plan in concert with Client's staff which would include

recommendations as to the timing and number of series of bonds to be issued.

o Assist the Client by recommending the best method of sale, either as a negotiated sale,
private placement or a public sale. In a public sale, make recommendation as to the
determination of the best bid. In the event of a negotiated sale, assist in the solicitation,
review and evaluation of any investment banking proposals, and provide advice and
information necessary to aid in such selection.

. Advise as to the various financing alternatives available to the Client.

o Develop alternatives related to debt transaction including evaluation of revenues
available, maturity schedule and cashflow requirements, if necessary.

. If appropriate, develop credit rating presentation and coordinate with the Client the
overall presentation to rating agencies.

o Assist the Client in the procurement of other services relating to debt issuance such as
printing, verification agent, escrow agent, paying agent and registrar, etc. '

o Identify key bond covenant features and advise as to the financial consequences of
provisions to be included in bond resolutions regarding security, creation of reserve
funds, flow of funds, redemption provisions, additional parity debt tests, etc.; review and
comment on successive drafts of bond resolutions.

o Review the requirements and submit analysis to rating agencies and other professionals
as they pertain to the Client’s obligation, if necessary.

o Review the terms, conditions and structure of any proposed debt offering undertaken by
the Client and provide suggestions, modifications and enhancements where appropriate
and necessary to reflect the constraints or current financial policy and fiscal capability.

. Coordinate with Client’s staff and other advisors with respect to the furnishing of data for
offering documents. PFM will assist the Client in the preparation of the offering
document, it being specifically understood that Municipal Advisor is not responsible for
the inclusion or omission of any material in published offering documents and that the
ultimate responsibility remains with the Client.






Provide regular updates of bond market conditions and advise the Client as to the most
advantageous timing for issuing its debt.

Advise the Client on the condition of the bond market at the time of sale, including
volume, timing considerations, competing offerings, and general economic
considerations.

Assist and advise the Client in negotiations with investment banking groups regarding
fees, pricing of the bonds and final terms of any security offering, and make definitive
recommendations regarding a proposed offering to obtain the most favorable financial
terms based on existing market conditions.

Arrange for the closing of the transaction.

Preparation and delivery of bond financing record to Client.






EXHIBIT B
COMPENSATION FOR SERVICES

1. Fixed Rate Transaction Fees

For financial planning and debt issue development services related to the issuance of
approximately $2,290,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, PFM will be paid a one-time
fee of $15,300, payable upon closing.

2. Hourly Project Fees (Transaction Related)

In the event a financing is started, but cancelled at the Client’s request, accrued time will
be billed as follows:

Experience Level Hourly Rate
Managing Director $250.00
Director $225.00
Senior Managing Consultant $200.00
Senior Analyst $180.00
Analyst $150.00
Associate $125.00
3. Reimbursable Expenses

In addition to fees for services, PFM will be reimbursed for necessary, reasonable, and
documented out-of-pocket expenses incurred, including travel, meals, lodging, printing,
telephone, postage and other ordinary costs which are incurred by PFM. Appropriate
documentation can be provided.






EXHIBIT C
INSURANCE STATEMENT

PFM Financial Advisors LLC (“PFM”) has a complete insurance program, including
property, casualty, comprehensive general liability, automobile liability and workers
compensation. PFM maintains professional liability and fidelity bond coverages which total $25
million and $10 million, respectively. PFM also carries a $10 million cyber liability policy.

Our Professional Liability policy is a “claims made” policy and our General Liability
policy claims would be made by occurrence.

1. Deductibles/SIR:

Automobile $250 comprehensive & $500 collision
Cyber Liability $50,000

General Liability $0

Professional Liability (E&O) $1,000,000
Financial Institution Bond $75,000

2. Insurance Company & AM Best Rating:

Professional Liability (E&O).......... Indian Harbor Insurance Company; and
Continental Casualty Company; (both are A)

.........................................................

Financial Institution Bond............... Federal Insurance Company; (A++)
Cyber Liability ...c..cooovviviiviiiiniinienn Indian Harbor Insurance Company (A)
General Liability .....c.ccoovvvviiiniinnins Great Northern Ins. Company; (A++)
Automobile Liability........ccccvvenunene. Federal Insurance Company

Excess /Umbrella Liability ............. Federal Insurance Company

Workers Compensation........ce.ceveu.. Pacific Indemnity Company; (A++)

& Employers Liability :






DISCLOSURE OF CONFLICTS OF INTEREST AND OTHER INFORMATION
PFM Financial Advisors LL.C

L. Introduction

PFM Financial Advisors LLC (hereinafter, referred to as “We,” “Us,” or “Our”) is a registered municipal advisor with the
Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) and the Municipal Securities Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), pursuant
to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 15Bal-2, In accordance with MSRB rules, this disclosure statement is provided
by Us to each client prior to the execution of Our advisory agreement with written disclosures of all material conflicts of
interests and legal or disciplinary events that are required to be disclosed with respect to providing financial advisory services
pursuant to MSRB Rule G-42(b) and (c) (ii). We employ a number of resources to identify and subsequently manage actual
or potential conflicts of interest in addition to disclosing actual and potential conflicts of interest provided herein.

How We Identify and Manage Conflicts of Interest
Code of Ethics. The Code requires that all employees conduct all aspects of Our business with the highest standards of

integrity, honesty and fair dealing. All employees are required to avoid even the appearance of misconduct or impropriety
and avoid actual or apparent conflicts of interest between personal and professional relationships that would or could interfere
with an employee’s independent exercise of judgment in performing the obligations and responsibilitics owed to a municipal

advisor and Our clients.

Policies and Procedures. We have adopted policies and procedures that include specific rules and standards for conduct.
Some of these policies and procedures provide guidance and reporting requirements about matters that allows Us to monitor
behavior that might give rise to a conflict of interest. These include policies concerning the making of gifts and charitable
contributions, entertaining clients, and engaging in outside activities, all of which may involve relationships with clients and
others that are important to Our analysis of potential conflicts of interest.

Supervisory Structure. We have both a compliance and supervisory structure in place that enables Us to identify and
monitor employees’ activities, both on a transaction and Firm-wide basis, to ensure compliance with appropriate standards.
Prior to undertaking any engagement with a new client or an additional engagement with an existing client, appropriate
municipal advisory personnel will review the possible intersection of the client’s interests, the proposed engagement, Our
engagement personnel, experience and existing obligations to other clients and related parties. This review, together with
employing the resources described above, allows Us to evaluate any situations that may be an actual or potential conflict of

interest.

Disclosures. We will disclose to clients those situations that We believe would create a material conflict of interest, such as:
1) any advice, service or product that any affiliate may provide to a client that is directly related to the municipal advisory
work We perform for such client; 2) any payment made to obtain or retain a municipal advisory engagement with a client; 3)
any fee-splitting arrangement with any provider of an investment or services to a client; 4) any conflict that may arise from
the type of compensation arrangement We may have with a client; and 5) any other actual or potential situation that We are
or become aware of that might constitute a material conflict of interest that could reasonably expect to impair Our ability to
provide advice to or on behalf of clients consistent with regulatory requirements. If We identify such situations or
circumstances, We will prepare meaningful disclosure that will describe the implications of the situation and how We intend
to manage the situation. We will also disclose any legal or disciplinary events that are material to a client’s evaluation or the
integrity of Our management or advisory personnel. We will provide this disclosure (or a means to access this information) in
writing prior to starting Our proposed engagement, and will provide such additional information or clarification as the client
may request. We will also advise Our clients in writing of any subsequent material conflict of interest that may arise, as well
as the related implications, Our plan to manage that situation, and any additional information such client may require.

IIL. General Conflict of Interest Disclosures

Disclosure of Conflicts Concerning the Firm’s Affiliates

Our affiliates offer a wide variety of financial services, and Our clients may be interested in pursuing services separately
provided by an affiliate. The affiliate’s business with the client may be perceived as an incentive for Us to recommend a
course of action designed to increase the level of the client’s business activities with the affiliate or to recommend against a
course of action that would reduce the client’s business activities with the affiliate. In either instance, We may be perceived

Page 1






as recommending services for a client that are not in the best interests of Our clients, but rather are in Our interests or the
interests of Our affiliates. Accordingly, We mitigate any perceived conflict of interest that may arise in this situation by
disclosing it to the client, and by requiring that there be a review of the municipal securities transaction or municipal financial
product to ensure that it is suitable for the client in light of various factors, after reasonable inquiry, including the client’s
needs, objectives and financial circumstances. Further, We receive no compensation from Our affiliates with respect to a
client introduction or referral. If a client chooses to work with an affiliate, We require that the client consult and enter into a
separate agreement for services, so that the client can make an independent, informed, evaluation of the services offered.

Disclosure of Conflicts Related to the Firm’s Compensation

From time to time, We may be compensated by a municipal advisory fee that is or will be set forth in an agreement with the
client to be, or that has been, negotiated and entered into in connection with a municipal advisory service. Payment of such
fee may be contingent on the closing of the transaction and the amount of the fee may be based, in whole or in part, on a
percentage of the principal or par amount of municipal securities or municipal financial product. While this form of
compensation is customary in the municipal securities market, it may be deemed to present a conflict of interest since We
may appear to have an incentive to recommend to the client a transaction that is larger in size than is necessary. Further, We
may also receive compensation in the form of a fixed fee arrangement. While this form of compensation is customary, it may
also present a potential conflict of interest, if the transaction requires more work than contemplated and We are perceived as
recommending a less time consuming alternative contrary to the client’s best interest so as not to sustain a loss. Finally, We
may contract with clients on an hourly fee bases. If We do not agree on a maximum amount of hours at the outset of the
engagement, this arrangement may pose a conflict of interest as We would not have a financial incentive to recommend an
alternative that would result in fewer hours, We manage and mitigate all of these types of conflicts by disclosing the fee
structure to the client, and by requiring that there be a review of the municipal securities transaction or municipal financial
product to ensure that it is suitable for the client in light of various factors, after reasonable inquiry, including the client’s
needs, objectives and financial circumstances.

Disclosure concerning providing services to State and Local Government Clients

We regularly provide municipal advisory services to state and local governments, their affiliates, and component units,
While Our clients have expressed that this experience in providing services to a wide variety of clients generally provides
great benefit for all of Our clients, there may be or may have been clients with interests that are different from (and adverse
to) other clients. If for some reason any client sees Our engagement with any other particular client as a conflict, We will
mitigate this conflict by engaging in a broad range of conduct, if and as applicable. Such conduct may include one or any
combination of the following: 1) disclosing the conflict to the client; 2) requiring that there be a review of the municipal
securities transaction or municipal financial product to ensure that it is suitable for the client in light of various factors,
including the client’s needs, objectives and financial circumstances; 3) implementing procedures that establishes an
“Informational Bubble” that creates physical, technological and procedural barriers and/or separations to ensure that non-
public information is isolated to particular area such that certain governmental transaction team members and supporting
functions operate separately during the course of work performed; and 4) in the rare event that a conflict cannot be resolved,

We will withdraw from the engagement.

Disclosure Related to Legal and Disciplinary Events
As a registered municipal advisor with the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”) and the Municipal Securities

Rulemaking Board (the “MSRB”), pursuant to the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 15Bal-2, Our legal, disciplinary
and judicial events are required to be disclosed on Our forms MA and MA-I filed with the SEC, in ‘Item 9 Disclosure
Information’ of form MA, ‘Item 6 Disclosure Information’ of form MA-I, and if applicable, the corresponding disclosure
reporting page(s) (“DRP”). To review the foregoing disclosure items and material change(s) or amendment(s), if any, clients
may electronically access PFM Financial Advisors LLC filed forms MA and MA-I on the SEC’s Electronic Data Gathering,
Analysis, and Retrieval system, listed by date of filing starting with the most recently filed, at:

PFM Financial Advisors LL.C (PEMFA):
http://wwyw.sec.gov/cgi-bin/browse-edgar?company=PFM-+Financial&owner=exclude&action=getcompany

Page 2






1.

Specific Conflicts of Interest Disclosures — City of Carroll, Iowa

To Our knowledge, following reasonable inquiry, We make the additional disclosure of actual or potential conflicts of
interest cited below in connection with the municipal advisory services currently being contemplated for the client.

We currently serve as municipal advisor to certain overlapping entities including the State of Iowa and the Towa Finance

Authority. We do not anticipate this to create a conflict of interest nor to impede Our ability to fulfill Our fiduciary duty to
City of Carroll, Iowa.

Page 3







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

GOVERNMENTAL BODY: Carroll City Council
DATE OF MEETING: September 26, 2016
TIME OF MEETING: 5:15P.M.
LOCATION OF MEETING: City Hall Council Chambers

www.cityofcarroll.com

AGENDA

[. Pledge of Allegiance
II. Roll Call
III.  Recognition of Kelly Glass’s Retirement
IV. Consent Agenda
A. Approval of Minutes of the September 12 Meeting
B. Approval of Bills and Claims
C. Licenses and Permits:
1. Renewal of Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales and Outdoor Service — Bloomer’s, Inc.
V. Oral Requests and Communications from the Audience
VI. Ordinances
None
VII. Resolutions
A. Carroll City Cemetery Maintenance Building and Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements Projects
—Not to Exceed $1,180,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes
1. Resolution Fixing Date for a Meeting on the Proposition to Authorize a Loan Agreement
and the Issuance of Notes to Evidence the Obligations of the City Thereunder
B. $2,290,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, Series 2016B — Agreement for Municipal
Advisory Services
C. Local Planning and Administrative Assistance Contract with Region XII for an Environmental
Review and Public Interest Survey for Housing Application
D. City Manager Employment Contract
E. Third Street HMA Resurfacing — 2017 — Professional Services Agreement

F. Resolution Covering Street Lighting — Ashwood Business Park Subdivision





VIIL

IX.

XI.

XII.
X1IIL

G. Municipal Golf Course Manager Agreement
Reports
None
Committee Reports
Monthly Activity Reports
Comments from the Mayor
Comments from the City Council

Adjourn

October/November Meetings:

Board of Adjustment — October 3, 2016

City Council — October 10, 2016

Airport Commission — October 10, 2016

Planning and Zoning Commission — October 12, 2016

Library Board of Trustees — October 17, 2016

City Council —October 24, 2016

Annual Council Planning Session — November 7, 2016 —4:00 P.M.
Board of Adjustment - November 7, 2016

Planning and Zoning Commission — November 9, 2016

City Council — November 14, 2016

Airport Commission — November 14, 2016

Parks, Recreation and Cultural Advisory Board — November 21, 2016
Library Board of Trustees — November 21, 2016

City Council — November 28, 2016

www.cityofcarroll.com

disabilities, please notify us at least three business days in advance when possible at
712-792-1000, should special accommodations be required.

! The City of Carroll will make every attempt to accommodate the needs of persons with







City Manager’s
Monthly Activity Report

August 2016

City of @/fﬂi’l

This is a report of the various departments and divisions of the City of Carroll.






Finance Department

As reported by Laura Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Dealt with water issues/collections
Continued the process of replacement of the city manager position
City Manager city tour and interviews — August 26 & 27
Rec Center software set-up discussions
Prepared FY 15/16 audit workpapers
Prepared Worker Comp audit workpapers — Audit August 25
Prepared FY 15/16 transfers for Council approval
Library/City Hall visioning meeting — August 16
Continued to promote wellness initiatives (Carroll County Wellness Coalition and City
wellness program)
o Attended Wellness Coalition Meeting — August 17
o Participated in the Kids Health & Safety Fair Booth — August 6

Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Continue to work on delinquent water accounts/water issues
Draft financial policies
Work for auditors on annual audit — September 12 — 14

o Update notes to the financial statements
Prepare and file FY 2015/2016 Road Use Tax Report
Prepare FY 2015/2016 State Annual Financial Report
lowa League of Cities Annual Conference — September 14 — 16
Library/City Hall Project — initial concept review— September 20
West Central lowa Clerks Association meeting — September 21
Continue to promote wellness program with employees

o Attend Carroll County Wellness Coalition Meeting — September 22

Accomplishments of particular note:

e 175 utility bills were emailed to customers in August 2016






Fire Department

As reported by Greg Schreck, Fire Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

The Department responded to three calls for service and held three training sessions in August.

Firefighters continued refresher training with the Jaws of Life vehicle extrication equipment.
Quandt Auto Salvage provided vehicles for this training session. Firefighters also participated in
a training session involving apparatus driving skills. Various driving courses were set up in the
parking lot at Merchants Park to test and refresh the various driving skills firefighters may need
to utilize in responding to emergency incidents.

The Department began putting together plans for a Community Open House to be held at the Fire
Station Sunday, October 9™,

Run Report for August:

Alarm Date Alarm Location Incident Type

08/05/2016 160™ & Ranch Vehicle collision

08/06/2016 1751 E Highway 30 False alarm

08/27/2016 510 E 18" Street Smoke report — no fire






Police Department

As reported by Brad Burke, Police Chief

Routine Activities for the month:

The police department purchased two new patrol vehicles from Champion Ford. Both vehicles
are Ford Police Interceptor Utilities and are a special order. The expected delivery for both
vehicles is in October with additional equipment to be installed once they arrive. The vehicles
will be out on patrol as early as the middle of October.

Carrollfest was August 6™. The police department displayed a police car at the kid’s fest portion
of the event on Grant Road. Frisbees, t-shirts, stickers, and popsicles were given out to the kids
who visited with the officer and sat in the car.

On August 18" the police department partnered with Culver’s to hold Custard with a Cop. These
monthly open forums are geared at answering question from the public and allowing the public a
chance to meet and interact with the officers in a stress free environment.

The speed trailer has been deployed in areas around town where traffic picks up during the
school year. This is used to remind drivers to watch their speed in these areas and also collect
statistics that the department uses to determine enforcement activities.

A summary of case investigations and a summary of citations and warnings issued for the month
follows on page 5.






Offense Summa

CARROLL POLICE DEPARTMENT OFFENSE SUMMARY
Reported: August 1 THRU August 31, 2016

Offenses

Incidents

Reported

Citations

Simple Assault

Animal

Domestic Abuse

Burglary/B&E

Dark Windows

Shoplifting

License

Theft from Vehicle

Theft Vehicle Part

Other

Theft of Bike

Parking Violation

Theft from Building

Registration

Other Larceny

Counterfeit/Larceny

Seatbelt

Credit/ATM Fraud

Tobacco

Embezzlement

Traffic

Vandalism: Business

Vandalism: Residence

Warning

Vandalism: Vehicle

TOTAL

Vandalism: Other

Weapon Law Violation

Drug/Narc Violations

Drive Under Infl

Liquor Law Violation

Drunkenness

Disorderly Conduct

All Other Offenses

Trespassing

Missing Person

Found Person

Found Property

Unattended Death

Mental Case

Animal Bite

Warrant Outside

10-50 PD

MYV Pedestrian

1050PD: Hit and Run

1050Pd: City Vehicle

1050PD: Police Vehicle

Under 1500

Op After Revocation

Operate After Suspen

Misc Public

A ENIENIENT T b e Y T T N T P T S I Y L T e EN T e N N P Y BN DI A T T F TN

Total

Salvage Vehicle
Inspections: 8






Building Department

As reported by Perry Johnson, Building Official

Agricultural
Building

NONE

Agricultural Building Valuation Total:

Agricultural Valuation
Total:

Agricultural Building Fee Total:

$0.00 Agricultural Fee Total:

$0.00

Commercial
Building

Electrical

Mechanical

Plumbing

Right of Way

08/26/2016
Commercial Building Valuation Total:

08/05/2016

08/26/2016

08/26/2016
08/26/2016
08/26/2016

08/18/2016
08/26/2016
08/26/2016

Commercial Valuation Total:

$20,000.00 160252
$20,000.00

Commercial Building Fee Total:

160238
Commercial Electrical Fee Total:

160254
Commercial Mechanical Fee Total:

Commercial Plumbing Fee Total:

160249
160250
160256

Commercial ROW Fee Total:

160244
160248
160253
Commercial Sign Fee Total:

$20,000.00 Commercial Fee Total:

$140.75
$140.75

$97.37
$97.37

$34.26
$34.26

$0.00
$0.00

$0.00
$0.00
$50.00
$50.00

$30.00
$15.00
$15.00
$60.00

$382.38






Residential
Building
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/18/2016
08/26/2016
08/30/2016

Residential Building VValuation Total:

Electrical
08/18/2016
08/18/2016
08/18/2016
08/26/2016
08/26/2016
08/26/2016
08/26/2016
08/26/2016
08/26/2016
08/30/2016

Mechanical
08/18/2016
08/26/2016

Plumbing
08/18/2016
08/26/2016

Right of Way
08/05/2016
08/05/2016
08/18/2016
08/18/2016
08/31/2016

Residential VValuation
Total:

$40,000.00 160235
$8,417.00 160237
$630,000.00 160239
$12,500.00 160255
$50,000.00 160264
$740,917.00 Residential Building Fee Total:

160245
160246
160247
160251
160259
160260
160261
160262
160263
160265
Residential Electrical Fee Total:

160242
160258

Residential Mechanical Fee Total:

160241
160257

Residential Plumbing Fee Total:

160234
160236
160240
160243
160266

Residential Right of Way Fee Total:

Residential Sign Fee Total:

$740,917.00 Residential Fee Total:

$239.50
$72.00
$1,718.00
$97.00
$284.50
$2,411.00

$113.00
$94.00
$126.00
$110.00
$110.88
$35.88
$35.88
$35.88
$35.88
$39.16
$736.56

$70.26
$74.27
$144.53

$100.50
$73.00
$173.50

$25.00
$25.00
$25.00
$254.99
$25.00
$354.99

$0.00
$0.00

$3,820.58

Valuation Grand Total:

$760,917.00 Fee Grand Total:

$4,202.96

7






Permits - YTD - through August 2016

Class Permit Type Valuation

Agricultural
Building

Agricultural Agricultural
Valuation Total: Fee Total:

Commercial
Building
$5,641,310.00 $8,464.46

Electrical
$817.88

Mechanical
$323.49

Plumbing
$345.50

Right of Way
$200.00

Sign
$175.00

Commercial Commercial
Valuation Total: $5,641,310.00 Fee Total: $10,326.33

Residential
Building
$6,686,134.00 $23,001.54

Electrical
$3,582.92

Mechanical
$1,109.09

Plumbing
$1,646.00

Right of Way
$2,376.24
sion $0.00

Residential Residential
Valuation Total: $6,686,134.00 Fee Total: $31,715.79

Valuation Grand Total: $12,327,444.00 Fee Grand Total: $42,042.12






As reported by Randy Krauel, Public Works Director/City Engineer

Routine Activities for the month:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Excavated three graves for Cemetery.

Maintained signs and signals.

Placed 152.75 cubic yards of concrete for street repairs and ROW permits.

Swept streets and CBD on Thursdays at 5:00 AM

Graded gravel roads weekly.

Patched potholes.

Cleaned storm sewer inlets.

Division Safety Meeting: Falls from Heights Protection, Prevention Tips on August 31,
2016.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Water production:
Monthly Total: 37.313 million gallons
Daily Average: 1.204 million gallons
Daily Maximum: 1.420 million gallons

Completed 188 lowa One Call locate requests.

Meter Department

- 114 service orders.

- 15 delinquents.

- 11 rereads.

- 4 stuck meters.

Division Safety Meeting: Employees completed a pulmonary function test at Soppe

Chiropractic on August 22, 2016.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Wastewater treatment:

Monthly Total: 56.290 million gallons

Daily Average: 1.816 million gallons

Daily Maximum: 2.4714 million gallons

Performed laboratory analysis.

Completed DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Daily plant sampling and operations.

Division Safety Meeting: “Eye Protection Safety” on August 24, 2016.






Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Assisted King Construction with the repair of Drain #77 under City ROW on 18" Street
on August 16 — 19, 2016.

Removed tree and stump on August 30, 2016 at 12" Street and High Ridge Road for
sidewalk construction.

Finished painting traffic control markings.

Repaired traffic signal on August 31, 2016 at Grant Road & Hwy. 30 hit by unknown
vehicle.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Submitted two (2) sets of bacteria samples from Transmission Main project.

Continued working with contractors on Third Street Strom Sewer Improvements — 2016
project.

Worked with contractor on flushing new 16” raw water transmission main.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Completed Jet/vac watershed #5 and #6.

Started Jet/vac of watershed #7.

Travis Boell passed the IDNR Grade 1 Wastewater exam.

Travis Boell, Sean Kleespies and Matt Riedell completed CDL training and licensing.
General maintenance on wastewater equipment and collection systems.

Jet/vac storm sewer inlets for Street Division.






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Division: Streets; Tom Weber, Street Superintendent

Street repairs and ROW permits.

Assist with setup for Airshow on September 11, 2016.
Maintain signs and signals.

Grade alleys & gravel roads.

Sweep streets.

Division: Water; Terry Kluver, Water Superintendent

Work with contractor on lowering of watermain on Third Street Storm Sewer
Improvement — 2016 project.

Mow three (3) well sites.

Continue working with contractor on bacteria sampling on Transmission Main.

Pat Pudenz and Mark Thompson to attend a Water Distribution Training & Water Leak
Detection/Line Locating Workshop in Ankeny on September 7-8, 2016.

Terry Kluver to attend the Fall Water Conference in Okoboji on September 20-21, 2016.

Division: Sean Kleespies, Wastewater Superintendent

Laboratory Analysis.

DNR Monthly Operating Report.

Perform preventative maintenance on equipment.

Jet/vac watershed number #2 and #13, televising of the sanitary sewer system.
Continue water testing for the new NPDES permit.

Complete installation of new dissolved oxygen system.






CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY - 09-13-16

PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTRACT DATA

Name

Action
Plan

Budget

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Cemetery
Maintenance
Garage

2015
New

Trails

Merchants Park

Rec Center
Locker Rooms

Streambed
Stabilization

$385,000

Third Street
Storm Sewer
Improvements -
2016

$1,400,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

King
Construction

Rognes Corp.

$152,425.00
$11,000.00

$1,368,237.55

$850,833.90

11-09-15
08-08-16

06-13-16

06-13-16

$146,156.00

$662,639.46

03-31-16

Design
Const. Staking
(Hourly)

Group A

Group B

Street
Resurfacing
2013

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Godbersen-
Smith
Construction
Co.

$60,800.00 +

$555,808.75

09-24-12

$43,848.36

$563,827.37

11-15-13

11-15-13

Plus Hourly
Construction Services

Street
Resurfacing
2015

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Ten Point
Constr. Co.,
Inc.

$122,730.00
+

$1,132,455.61

11-10-14

06-16-15

$132,856.50

$1,180,803.75

11-13-15

Plus Hourly
Construction Services
Design Completion






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

CIP

Estimated Projected
Cost Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Notes

Street
Maintenance
Building

2015
On-
going

FY17

$3,050,000 2018

FEH Design

$22,500.00

01-25-16

$2,250.00

05-01-16

Space Needs/
Prelim. Design

US 30 — Grant
Road
Intersection

2015
On-
going

$1,466,150

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

Snyder &
Associates,
Inc.

$4,900.00

$199,600.00

07-22-13

04-14-14

$4,900.00

$84,920.05

08-15-13

TSIP Application

Design

Downtown
Streetscape
Phase 8

$998,500

Confluence

$89,040.00

11-10-14

$85,686.41

Design Completion

High Ridge
Road
Resurfacing -
2016

$1,150,000

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

OMG
Midwest, Inc.

$99,356.00
$94,260.00

1,149,123.40

09-14-15

04-11-16

$133,419.00

$919,007.49

Design
Construction Services

Court Street
Resurfacing

$150,000

OMG
Midwest, Inc.

$121,328.84

11-15-16

OMG Midwest, Inc.

Corridor Entry
Features

$440,000

Third Street
Improvements

$1,250,000






PROJECT

ANTICIPATED

CONTACT DATA

Project Name

Action
Plan

CIP

Estimated
Cost

Projected
Completion

Contractor

Contract Cost

Start Date

Expenditure

%
Complete

Completion
Date

Well and
Transmission
Main

Transmission
Main — Group A

Water Supply
Wells — Group
B

2014

FY16

JEO
Consulting
Group, Inc.

Drake
Construction,
L.C.

Sargent
Drilling

$324,000.00

$790,134.07

$1,227,543.02

07-28-14

03-23-14

03-23-14

$321,229.43

$743,099.63

$1,154,607.17

11-20-15

11-30-15

11-30-15

Watermain
Replacement

$500,000

Leachate
Forcemain &
Gravity Sewer

King
Construction

$661,257.50
Total

$335,962.50
City

07-18-16

08-31-16

CCsSwMC
Contract






Parks and Recreation

As reported by Jack Wardell, Parks and Recreation Director

Routine Activities for the month:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent

Mow all park areas

Maintain all ballfields

Prep for CarrollFest

Trim trees

Mow and trim downtown area

Trim Sumac beds downtown 24 hours
Add new mulch to playground areas
Check and repair all playground equipment
Aerify and seed stadium

Water flowers 12 times

Remove tree stumps and seed areas

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent

Mowed tees 14 times

Mowed fairways 14 times

Mowed collars 14 times

Mowed greens 30 times

Rolled greens 1 time

Verticut greens 4 times

Mowed rough as needed

String trimmed and hand mowed as needed
Cut cups 14 times

Sprayed tees, greens, and surrounds as needed
Serviced equipment as needed

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton

Took care of all cemetery office work, grave sales, timesheets and funeral home
billing. Collected all monies due at time of burial for out of town burials and all
private cremation burials, approximately $9000.00 in grave sales.

Trimmed numerous trees of low hanging branches and deadwood

Tended to five interments, two of which were cremation burials all done during
standard working hours

Mowed cemetery four times

Cleaned up after two storms with high winds causing some tree damage

Weeded and watered flower gardens as needed

Did standard maintenance on all equipment when needed

Sandblasted and painted rust areas on dump truck box

Backfilled and seeded settled graves when and where needed

15






Picked up sticks, branches and any garbage on cemetery grounds. Emptied garbage
cans every day

Repaired two small old grave markers which were damaged for 15 plus years
Sprayed for weeds along all fences and boulder walls

Raised ceiling on all white pine trees on north end wall

Trimmed around all monuments in cemetery

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
e Monitor Production Slideshow update
e Updating website & social media with help of Pam Hanlin

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Changed light bulbs on city property

Back washed filters for pools and spa at Rec Center

General housekeeping

Time sheets for staff

Ordered supplies

Vacuum Pool

Night cleaning crew at Rec Center

Power scrub gym and pool at Rec Center

Bills

Special Activities/Accomplishments of particular note:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Prep for fall softball
e Prep for fall soccer and flag football

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Cut brush away from #12 cart path
e Overseeded #8 fairway
e Aerified seven tees
e Took out old dead bushes by #3 green and seeded with grass seed

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Edged all curbs and sidewalks

16






Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
e Adult Coed Softball
Flag Football Program
Fall Soccer Program
34 & 4™ Volleyball Program
5t & 6™ Volleyball Program
Supervise Flag Football Games
Dash 2 the Splash Run
3 on 3 Basketball Tournament

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Fixed bathrooms at city buildings
e Worked on vacuums at City Hall and Rec Center

Fixed exercise equipment

Sinks and drains at Rec Center and City Hall

Downtown lights

Working on specs, bids, quotes

Worked on locker locks at Rec Center

Budget items

Pool remodel plans at Rec Center

Theater rentals

Floor drains at Rec Center

Finishing budget items

Weight room remodel expansion project punch list

Tested and fixed storm sirens

Testing and cleaning A/C units throughout the City

Aguatic Center

Installed new equipment in weight room

ICAP list

Mirrors in weight room at Rec

TVs in weight room at Rec

Rolling Hills power and lighting

Filter piping and sand replacement at Rec

Floor refinish at Rec






Activities planned for next month and other comments:

Parks: Scott Parcher, Parks Superintendent
e Aerify and seed park areas
e Move trees — evergreens

Golf: Scott Haakenson, Golf Superintendent
e Aerify tees and greens

Cemetery: John Snyder, Cemetery Sexton
e Regular fall schedule

Leisure Services: Mike Mertes, Recreation Program Specialist
e Flag Football Games
Fall Soccer Games
3" & 4" Volleyball Games
5t & 6™ Volleyball Games
Winter / Spring Programming

Building Maintenance: Andy Snyder, Building Maintenance Specialist
e Closing Aquatic Center

Safety Topic:
e Ladders






/7
D 1/0” Director’s Report
‘] August 2016

PUBLIC LIBRARY

INFORM < INSPIRE « IMAGINE
As reported by Brandie Ledford, Library Director

Routine activities for the month/statistics:

Program Attendance: Monthly Statistics:

Stress Relief Coloring 20 Total Print Circulation: 12,515
Artist Trading Cards with Kelsey 5 BRIDGES Circulation: 640
Tech Help Friday 68 Consumer Reports Page Views: 339
Children’s Library Programs 684 Public Computer Use: 1,058
Children’s Program Outreach 47 Wi-Fi Use: 344
Adult Test Proctoring 3 EbscoHost Downloads: 154
Crafty Library Ladies 64 Tumblebooks Downloads: 2
Poetry Group 19 Global Road Warrior Page Views: 1
Movie Mondays 5 Learning Express Resources: 243
CarrollCon in Graham Park 75 Freegal Music Downloads: 643
Total Program Attendance 990 GVRL eBook Downloads: 0
ABC Mouse Sessions: 65
Monthly Door Count 8,468 | Zinio Digital Magazine Circulation: 120
Daily Times Herald Page Views: N/A
Website Traffic (Google Analytics) 2,517 | Total Resources Utilized 16,124

Special activities/accomplishments of particular note:

1) Children’s Programs: Summer storytime programming this month included
special daycare story times at the library, Rookie Readers, Diane’s read-aloud, and
Ivan the Reading Dog. Outreach continued to the Breda daycare twice this month.
Diane continued to provide a program for the Autism camp once per week on
Tuesdays through mid-August. The summer reading program came to an end with
children wrapping up their tracking on August 27" and teens and adults finishing
up on August 31%. Prize drawings will be awarded in September as well as the
Challenge Obstacle Course that will take place at the Rec Center.






2) Adult & Teen Programs: Adult programs continued this month with the regular
monthly schedule of Tech Help Fridays, Crafty Ladies, Stress Relief Coloring,
Anrtist Trading Cards, and the poetry group. CarrollCon was held in Graham Park
at the Band Shell on August 6" with Carrollfest. The venue was not ideal for this
type of event and turnout was low. Not many vendors were willing to attend an
outdoor event and were unhappy with the loading/unloading arrangements. We
probably won’t host another CarrollCon event in the future until we have a more
appropriate space for programming in the library.

Technology Updates: Continuing the technology upgrades budgeted this year,
Freegal Music was upgraded to a streaming service. Now patrons can get 3 songs
per week to download as well as 3 hours per day of streaming. Since this change
was made, song downloads have more than doubled. Hardware updates will
continue in September with new monitors and keyboards for the remaining public
computers as well as a few more database upgrades/additions.

Space Planning: The visioning session with OPN Architects was held on August
16™ in the council chambers. OPN completed a survey of participants and

gathered information to help them with their project directive. Additional
information about library statistics was sent to them by library staff.

Upcoming Events: View upcoming events on the library’s Google calendar at
www.carroll-library.org by clicking on the Calendar of Events link on the home

page.




http://www.carroll-library.org/




09-22-2016 11:51 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 1
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES===z==== =======]TEM DATESz======== ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001704 ACCO POOL: CHEMICALS 111.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 111.15
01-001704 ACCO POOL HEATER REPAIRS 108.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 108.85
*% TOTALS ** 220.00 0.00 220.00
01-001621 ACE HARDWARE MARKING PAINT 44 .95 44.95- 105915 9/16/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 44 .95 44.95- 0.00
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 9/11/2016 621.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 621.12
01-001583 ADVANCE SERVICES INC. NIGHT CLEANING W/E 9/18/2016 726.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 726.90
** TOTALS ** 1,348.02 0.00 1,348.02
01-012650 ALLIANT ENERGY-IES UTILIT GAS BILL 2,511.24 2,511.24- 105790 9/09/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 2,511.24 2,511.24- 0.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT LYNN STREET REPAIRS 1,485.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,485.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT ROW LYNN ST. 275.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 275.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT 18TH ST. REPAIRS 1,980.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,980.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT 18TH ST. REPAIRS 1,265.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,265.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT LYNN ST. REPAIRS 1,567.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,567.50
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT LYNN ST. REPAIRS 1,100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,100.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT LYNN ST. REPAIRS 770.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 770.00
01-002102 AMERICAN CONCRETE PRODUCT APPLEWOOD DR. ST. REPAIRS 852.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 852.50
*%* TOTALS ** 9,295.00 0.00 9,295.00
01-002141 AMERICAN SOCIETY OF 2017 MEMBERSHIP DUES 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
*% TOTALS ** 50.00 0.00 50.00
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY HYDRAULIC JACK OIL 12.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 12.98
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY MOWER REPAIRS 3.05 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3.05
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY STROBE LIGHT SWITCH 6.09 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.09
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY BRAKE HOSE #52 41.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 41.98
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY SUPPLIES 19.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.99
01-002370 ARNOLD MOTOR SUPPLY TRUCK CLEANING SUPPLIES 21.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.64
** TOTALS ** 105.73 0.00 105.73
01-001557 ATCO INTERNATIONAL GREASE 212.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 212.00
*% TQTALS ** 212.00 0.00 212.00
01-001943 BAUER BUILT TIRE CENTER TIRE REPAIRS 20.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.00
*% TOTALS ** 20.00 0.00 20.00
01-000087 BERT GURNEY & ASSOCIATES EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 8,905.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 8,905.00
*% TOTALS ** 8,205.00 0.00 8,905.00






09-22-2016 11:51 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PACE: 2
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
me=m===PAYMENT DATESz=s====== =======TTEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
VENDOR -~~~ VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-003515 BOMGAARS FLAG FOOTBALL SUPPLIES 45.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS DRILL BITS 2.86 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2.86
01-003515 BOMGAARS SIDEBOARD PAINT AND BRUSHES 54.92 0.00 000000 0/00/00 54.92
01-003515 BOMGAARS SILICONE, CAULK, CLEANER 79.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 79.68
01-003515 BOMGAARS WAGON TIRES 39.98 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.98
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 291.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 291.97
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 49.94 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.94
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 14.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.99
01-003515 BOMGAARS SUPPLIES 29.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 29.84
*% TOTALS ** 610.16 0.00 610.16
01-001522 BRIAN'S DOORS FIX CABLE ON DOOR 90.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 90.00
** TOTALS ** 90.00 0.00 90.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY CLEANING SUPPLIES 11..00 11.00- 105919 9/16/16 0.00
01-004138 CAPITAL SANITARY SUPPLY SUPPLIES 400.82 0.00 000000 0/00/00 400.82
*% TOTALS ** 411.82 11.00- 400.82
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER SECRETARY CONTRACT 350.00 350.00- 105930 9/16/16 0.00
01-025028 CAROL SCHOEPPNER STAMPS 47.00 47.00- 105930 9/16/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 397.00 397.00- 0.00
01-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORM SHIRTS - SCHRECK 87.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 87.99
01~-004115 CARPENTER UNIFORM CO. UNIFORM PANTS - BELLINGHAUSEN 60.70 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.70
*% TOTALS ** 148.69 0.00 148.69
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES RETURNED 49.39- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.39-
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY BATTERY CORE CREDIT 15.00- 0.00 000000 0/00/00 15.00-
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES 49.39 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.39
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES 114.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 114.11
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY #22 OIL AND FILTER 36.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 36.74
01-000747 CARROLL AUTO SUPPLY SUPPLIES 120.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 120.00
*% TOTALS ** 255.85 0.00 255.85
01-004132 CARROLL AVIATION INC. CONTRACT 6,450.00 6,450.00- 105918 9/16/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 6,450.00 6,450.00- 0.00
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS SAUNA & PQOL HEATER REPAIRS 583.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 583.00
01-004146 CARROLL CONTROL SYSTEMS AIR CONDITIONER REPAIRS 210.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 210.00
*% TOTALS ** 793.00 0.00 793.00
01-000638 CARROLL COUNTY STATE BANK CONFERENCE & ACROBAT PRO 219.99 219.99- 105913 9/16/16 0.00
#*% TOTALS ** 219.99 219.99- 0.00






09-22-2016 11:51 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 3
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATD ITEMS DATES 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004183 CARROLL COUNTY TREASURER LIEN FILING FEE - 822 SIMON 5.00 5.00- 105920 9/16/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 5.00 5.00- 0.00
01~-004193 CARROLL FIRE DEPARTMENT AUG. FIRE CALLS AND DRILLS 1,145.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,145.00
*% TOTALS ** 1,145.00 0.00 1,145.00
01-004196 CARROLL HYDRAULICS #24 HOSES 154 .56 0.00 000000 0/00/00 154.56
01-004126 CARROLL HYDRAULICS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 128.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 128.76
*% TOTALS ** 283.32 0.00 283.32
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER SUPPLIES 56.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 56.10
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER LIME 50.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 50.00
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER CEMENT BLOCKS 173.79 0.00 000000 0/00/00 173.79
01-004200 CARROLL LUMBER CONCRETE FORM STAKES 99.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 99.00
*% TOTALS ** 378.89 0.00 378.89
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL AUG. TRASH COLLECTIONS G4 4,444 .16 4,444.16- 105788 9/09/16 0.00
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL AUG. TRASH COLLECTIONS GL 6,560.08 6,560.08- 105788 9/09/16 0.00
01-000785 CARROLL REFUSE SERVICE LL AUGUST GARBAGE 57.00 57.00- 105914 9/16/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 11,061.24 11,061.24- 0.00
01-004237 CARROLL VETERINARY CLINIC OCT. DOG CARE CONTRACT 650.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 650.00
** TOTALS ** 650.00 0.00 650.00
01-004325 CENTRAL IOWA DISTRIBUTING CLEANING SUPPLIES 332.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 332.00
*%* TOTALS ** 332.00 0.00 332.00
01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE 3RD STREET TESTING - WEST 2,082.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,082.00
01-001148 CERTIFIED TESTING SERVICE 3RD STREET TESTING - EAST 525.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 525.00
** TOTALS ** 2,607.00 0.00 2,607.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FEDERAL WITHHOLDINGS 14,077.90 14,077.90- 000000 9/15/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK FICA WITHHOLDING 13,073.62 13,073.62- 000000 9/15/16 0.00
01-004835 COMMERCIAL SAVINGS BANK MEDICARE WITHHOLDING 4,037.10 4,037.10- 000000 9/15/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 31,188.62 31,188.62- 0.00
01-004836 COMMUNITY OIL CO. INC. EQUIPMENT GAS 776.05 776.05- 105946 9/22/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 776.05 776.05- 0.00
01-000366 COMPUTER & NETWORK SPEC CABLE AND ROUTER 100.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.25
*% TOTALS ** 100.25 0.00 100.25
01-001384 COPY SYSTEMS INC. FOLDER-INSERTER REPAIRS 526.53 0.00 000000 0/00/00 526.53
*% TOTALS ** 526.53 0.00 526.53






09-22-2016 11:51 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 4
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
me====PAYMENT DATES===c=== ====m===]TEM DATES========= ======PO8TING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
VENDOR -~--- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-001595 COUNSEL OFFICE & DOCUMENT COPIER CONTRACT 149.91 0.00 000000 0/00/00 149.91
*% TOTALS ** 149.91 0.00 149.91
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS TURF CHEMICALS/GRASS SEED 453.60 0.00 000000 0/00/00 453.60
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS TURF SUPPLIES 6,190.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,190.40
01-005395 D & K PRODUCTS TURF SUPPLIES 552.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 552.25
*% TOTALS ** 7,196.25 0.00 7,196.25
01-002952 DAVID HAUGLAND CITY MGR INTERVIEWS MILEAGE 313.46 0.00 000000 0/00/00 313.46
*% TOTALS ** 313.46 0.00 313.46
01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING SECURITY CAMERAS 4,578.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,578.00
01-006270 DREES HEATING & PLUMBING FIRE EXTINGUISHERS 215.16 0.00 000000 0/00/00 215.16
*% TOTALS ** 4,793.16 0.00 4,793.16
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 671.76 0.00 000000 0/00/00 671.76
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 170.55 0.00 000000 0/00/00 170.55
01-006275 DREES OIL CO. INC. DIESEL FUEL 272.37 0.00 000000 0/00/00 272.37
*% TOTALS ** 1,114.68 0.00 1,114.68
01-006725 EARL MAY STORE LANDSCAPING 40.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 40.00
01-006725 EARL MAY STORE LANDSCAPING 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
01-006725 EARL MAY STORE LANDSCAPE PINS 75.00 75.00- 105947 9/22/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 215.00 75.00- 140.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY BULBS 19.02 19.02- 105925 9/16/16 0.00
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY ROLLING HILLS OUTLETS 33.20 0.00 000000 0/00/00 33.20
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY ROLLING HILLS OUTLETS 5.04 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5.04
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY MOTION SENSOR VIDEO ROOM 23.90 0.00 000000 0/00/00 23.90
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY WEIGHT ROOM SUPPLIES 199.73 0.00 000000 0/00/00 199.73
01-012590 ECHO ELECTRIC SUPPLY SUPPLIES 21.51 0.00 000000 0/00/00 21.51
*% TOTALS ** 302.40 19.02- 283.38
01-006810 ECOWATER SYSTEMS COOLER RENT AND WATER 121.46 121.46- 105922 9/16/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 121.46 121.46- 0.00
01-007258 ELECTRONIC SPECIALTIES #20 SIREN REPAIRS 49.10 0.00 000000 0/00/00 49.10
*% TOTALS ** 49.10 0.00 49.10
01-004185 EMPLOYMENT RESOURCES AUG. CITY HALL CLEANING 776.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 776 .00
*% TOTALS ** 776.00 0.00 776.00

01-007386 ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE AS LAB SUPPLIES 127.89 0.00 000000 0/00/00 127.89






09-22-2016 11:51 AM

VENDOR SET:
REPORTING:

PAID ITEMS DATES

PARTIALLY

01 City of Carroll
PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

ITEMS DATES:

UNPAID ITEMS DATES

01-008027

01-008035
01-008035
01-008035
01-008035
01-008035
01-008035
01-008035
01-008035
01-008035
01-008035
01-008035

01-008050
01-008050

01-006860
01-006860
01-006860

01-000633

01-002954

01-002806

01-010156

01-000992

01-010615
01-010615

FAREWAY STORES

FARNER-BOCKEN
FARNER-BOCKEN
FARNER-BOCKEN
FARNER-BOCKEN
FARNER-BOCKEN
FARNER-BOCKEN
FARNER ~BOCKEN
FARNER-BOCKEN
FARNER~BOCKEN
FARNER-BOCKEN
FARNER-BOCKEN

FASTENAL COMPANY
FASTENAL COMPANY

FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.
FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.
FELD FIRE EQUIPMENT CO.

FILTER CARE

FIRST WIRELESS

FOUNDATION ANALYTICAL LAB

GRAPHIC EDGE, THE

GUTE TREE SERVICE

HALEY IMPLEMENT CO.
HALEY IMPLEMENT CO.

9/09/2016 THRU
9/09/2016 THRU

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
OPEN I TEM REPORT
SUMMARY

=======]TEM DATES=========

9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016

9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016

9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT
*% TOTALS ** 127.89
LIBRARY/CITY HALL PROJECT 13.50
** TOTALS ** 13.50
CONCESSIONS RETURNED 21.40-
CONCESSIONS RETURNED 12.50-~
CONCESSIONS RETURNED 176.74-
CONCESSIONS RETURNED 35.15-
CONCESSIONS RETURNED 83.08-~
CONCESSIONS 25.71-
CONCESSIONS 1,562.10
CONCESSIONS 759.59
CONCESSIONS 515.38
CONCESSIONS 523.01
CLEANING SUPPLIES 721.78
*% TOTALS ** 3,734.28
PAINT 92.77
SIGN BOLTS 6.50
*% TOTALS ** 99.27
EXTINGUISHER INSPECTION/TAGS 60.00
10 GALLON CLASS "B" FOAM 210.00
GASKETS FOR MAT JACKS 28.00
** TOTALS ** 298.00
FILTERS CLEANED 24 .10
*% TOTALS ** 24.10
2 ANTENNAS 57.27
*% TOTALS ** 57.27
LABR TESTING 113.00
*% TOTALS ** 113.00
COED SOFTBALL SHIRTS 167.84
** TQTALS ** 167.84
STUMP REMOVAL 40.00
*% TOTALS ** 40.00
EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 356.07
TRACTOR REPAIRS 55.20

PAYMENTS

loeNoNeoNoRoNoNoleNolNeNe el
(@)
o

[oNeRe]
o
o

[N}
o
o

o
o
(@]

.00
.00

[N o]

POSTING DATES
9/09/2016 THRU
9/09/2016 THRU
$/09/2016 THRU

9/22/2016
9/22/2016
9/22/2016

CHECK# CHECK DT

000000

000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000
000000

000000
000000

105923
000000
000000

000000

000000

000000

000000

000000

000000
000000

0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00

9/16/16
0/00/00
0/00/00

0/00/00

0/00/00

0/00/00

0/00/00

0/00/00

0/00/00
0/00/00

PAGE:
BANK: AP

----BALANCE- - -

127.89

13.50
13.50

21.40-
12.50-
176.74-
35.15-
83.08-
25.71-
1,569.10
759.59
515.38
523.01
721.78
3,734.28

92.77
6.50
99.27

0.00

210.00

28.00
238.00

24.10
24 .10

57.27
57.27

113.00
113.00

167.84
167.84

40.00
40.00

356.07
55.20






09-22-2016 11:51 AM ACCOUNTS
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll O PEN ITEM
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES
PATID ITEMS DATES 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU

[e3ES

9/22/2016
9/22/2016
9/22/2016

GROSS AMT

9/09/2016 THRU
9/09/2016 THRU
9/09/2016 THRU

PAYMENTS

6

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 9/09/2016 THRU
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION
01-010615 HALEY IMPLEMENT CO. SUPPLIES

*% TOTALS *%*
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS
01-030148 HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS LTD METERS

*% TOTALS **
01-010750 HEARING UNLIMITED HEARING TEST - POGGE-WEAVER

*% TOTALS **
01-002955 HOLM'S/AMERICAN RADIATOR TRACTOR REPAIRS

*% TOTALS **

01-011831 HY-VEE INC.
01-011831 HY-VEE INC.

MEETING SUPPLIES
CITY MANAGER INTERVIEWS

** TOTALS
01-012552 INDUSTRIAL BEARING SUPP. BELT

*% TOTALS
01-012625 IOWA DEPT OF NATURAL RESO WASTEWATER LICENSE

*%* TOTALS
01-012666 IOWA ONE CALL AUGUST 2016 LOCATES

** TOTALS

01-012670 IOWA PARK & RECREATION IPRA FALL CONF. REGISTRATION

*%* TOTALS

01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER
01-012685 IOWA SMALL ENGINE CENTER

PUSH MOWER REPAIRS
SUPPLIES
CHAIN SAW REPLACEMENT
*% TOTALS

01-012693 IOWA STATE UNIVERSITY EXCAVATION WORKSHOP

** TOTALS

01-002957 JASON LAMBERTZ RESURFACING DAMAGE

*%* TOTALS

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

* %

%* *

33.60
444 .87

4,452.00
4,212.00
4,212.00
4,212.00
4,212.00
1,952.35
23,252.35

35.00
35.00

87.50
87.50

3.99
30.99
34.98

33.11
33.11

40.00
40.00

171.40
171.40

130.00
130.00

44 .90
31.90
565.90
642.70

1,000.00
1,000.00

175.00
175.00

[oNe)
o
o

[oNeoNeoNeoNoNoNol
o
o

[« N e

0.00

3.99-
30.99-
34.98-

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

44 .90~
0.00
0.00

44 .90-

1,000.00-
1,000.00~

PAGE:
BANK: AP
9/22/2016
9/22/2016
9/22/2016
CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
000000 0/00/00 33.60
444 .87
000000 ©0/00/00 4,452.00
000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
000000 0/00/00 4,212.00
000000 0/00/00 1,952.35
23,252.35
000000 0/00/00 35.00
35.00
000000 0/00/00 87.50
87.50
105948 9/22/16 0.00
105948 9/22/16 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 33.11
33.11
000000 0/00/00 40.00
40.00
000000 0/00/00 171.40
171.40
000000 0/00/00 130.00
130.00
105926 9/16/16 0.00
000000 0/00/00 31.90
000000 0/00/00 565.90
597.80
105927 9/16/16 0.00
0.00
000000 0/00/00 175.00

175.00






09-22-2016 11:51 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 7
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= m======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-002453 JASON MATTHEW LAMBERTZ PRODUCTION COSTS 960.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 960.00
** TOTALS ** 960.00 0.00 960.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. CEMETERY MAINT. BUILDING 5,164.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,164.62
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. HIGH RIDGE RD IMPROVEMENTS 27,379.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 27,379.40
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 3RD ST. STORM SEWER WEST 1,810.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,810.00
01-013917 JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC. 3RD ST. STORM SEWER - EAST 1,410.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,410.50
*%* TOTALS ** 35,764.52 0.00 35,764 .52
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL OIL FILTERS 18.30 18.30- 105949 9/22/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL SUPPLIES 2.73 2.73- 105949 9/22/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPAIR PARTS 16.00 16.00- 105949 9/22/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL MOWER PARTS 252.80 259.80- 105949 9/22/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL TRIMMER LINE 36.95 36.95- 105949 9/22/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL BACKHOE REPAIRS #34 358.16 358.16- 105949 9/22/16 0.00
01-025020 JOHN DEERE FINANCIAL REPAIR PARTS 22.01 22.01- 1059249 9/22/16 0.00
**% TOTALS ** 713.95 713.95- 0.00
01-002953 JOSEPH GAA CITY MGR INTERVIEWS MILEAGE 162.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 162.00
*%* TOTALS ** 162.00 0.00 162.00
01-001345 KELTEK INCORPORATED SPEAKER 186.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 186.96
** TOTALS ** 186.96 0.00 186.96
01-002958 KIRSCH CUSTOM BUILDERS NW PARK SHELTERHOUSE 6,000.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6,000.00
** TOTALS ** 6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00
01-014940 KITT PLBG. AND HTG. INC. ATIR CONDITIONER REPAIRS 389.55 389.55- 105928 9/16/16 0.00
01-014940 KITT PLBG. AND HTG. INC. SEPTIC TANK REPAIRS 1,211.75 1,211.75- 105928 9/16/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,601.30 1,601.30- 0.00
01-000560 LAURA SCHAEFER ILOC ANNUAL CONFERENCE 106.82 106.82- 105943 9/22/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 106.82 106.82- 0.00
01-010827 LEON HENDRICKS AUG. CONTRACT METER READER 1,790.06 1,790.06- 105789 9/09/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,7920.06 1,720.06- 0.00
01-017123 MANGOLD ENVIRONMENTAL LAB TESTING 257.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 257.00
** TOTALS ** 257.00 0.00 257.00
01-002959 MATTHEW REIDELL TESTING FEES IDNR 30.00 30.00- 105944 9/22/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 30.00 30.00- 0.00

01-012680 MID AMERICAN ENERGY ELECTRIC BILL 48,373.81 48,373.81- 105791 9/09/16 0.00






09-22-2016 11:51 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 8
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PATID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
*%* TOTALS ** 48,373.81 48,373.81- 0.00
01-002951 MIKE POGGE-WEAVER CITY MGR INTERVIEWS MILEAGE 265.68 0.00 000000 0/00/00 265.68
*% TOTALS ** 265.68 0.00 265.68
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS LED SHOP LIGHT 65.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.99
01-018408 NAPA AUTO PARTS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 67.17 0.00 000000 0/00/00 67.17
*%* TQOTALS ** 133.16 0.00 133.16
01-018634 NEU MINNICH COMITO & NEU LEGAL FEES - TALL STRUCTURE 800.00 900.00~ 105929 9/16/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 900.00 900.00- 0.00
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL MUD FLAPS #29 88.12 0.00 000000 0/00/00 88.12
01-020208 O'HALLORAN INTERNATIONAL RADIATOR CAP 18.06 0.00 000000 0/00/00 18.06
*% TOTALS ** 106.18 0.00 106.18
01-020330 O'REILLY AUTO PARTS ELECTRIC CONNECTORS #20 6.18 0.00 000000 0/00/00 6.18
** TOTALS ** 6.18 0.00 6.18
01-020207 O.K. AUTOMOTIVE & MACHINE WIPER SWITCH 105.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 105.45
*% TOTALS ** 105.45 0.00 105.45
01-002956 OPN ARCHITECTS PROGRAMMING 3,913.40 0.00 000000 0/00/00 3,913.40
*%* TOTALS ** 3,913.40 0.00 3,913.40
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. REPAIR PARTS 216.99 0.00 000000 0/00/00 216.99
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. SUPPLIES 43.62 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43.62
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PVC FITTINGS 45.67 0.00 000000 0/00/00 45.67
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PVC PIPE 11.02 0.00 000000 0/00/00 11.02
01-021050 P & H WHOLESALE INC. PVC PIPE 110.46 0.00 000000 0/C0/00 110.46
** TOTALS ** 427.76 0.00 427.76
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC PARTS RETURNED 25.20~ 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.20~
01-001249 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TIRE TUBES 14.87 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.87
01-001949 PERFORMANCE TIRE & SERVIC TOWING - COLLINS 100.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 100.00
*% TQTALS ** 89.67 0.00 89.67
01-021860 PRESTO-X-COMPANY PEST CONTROL - CITY HALL 43.15 0.00 000000 0/00/00 43 .15
*% TOTALS ** 43.15 0.00 43.15
01-009870 RACCOON VALLEY ELECTRIC C AUGUST ELECTRIC SERVICE 1,073.26 1,073.26- 105924 9/16/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 1,073.26 1,073.26- 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE AUG. TRASH COLLECTIONS Gl 15,717.89 15,717.89- 105792 9/09/16 0.00






09-22-2016 11:51 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 9
VENDCR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN I TEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES==c==== m======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE AUG. TRASH COLLECTIONS GS 8,561.10 8,561.10- 105792 9/0%/16 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE AUG. TRASH COLLECTIONS SS 5,508.95 5,508.95- 105792 9/09/16 0.00
01-023640 RAY'S REFUSE SERVICE AUG. TRASH COLLECTIONS OS 1,340.76 1,340.76- 105792 9/09/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 31,128.70 31,128.70- 0.00
01-023815 REGION XII COG AUG. TAXI PROGRAM DONATIONS 3,510.00 3,510.00- 105793 9/09/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 3,510.00 3,510.00- 0.00
01-002931 RIVER CITY AMMO CO. IN CAR RIFLE SIGHTS 2,720.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,790.00
*%* TOTALS ** 2,790.00 0.00 2,790.00
01-000514 ROGNES CORPCRATION THIRD ST STORM GROUP B #1 223,678.45 223,678.45- 105935 9/19/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 223,678.45 223,678.45- 0.00
01-024905 SAFETY-KLEEN CORP. CLEANING SOLVENT 259.11 0.00 000000 0/00/00 259.11
*% TOTALS ** 259.11 0.00 259.11
01-002778 SEAN KLEESPIES JAWEA FALL CONFERENCE LODGING 89.55 89.55- 105916 9/16/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 89.55 89.55- 0.00
01-025250 SHERWIN WILLIAMS CO. PAINT - CITY MGR OFFICE 20.75 0.00 000000 0/00/00 20.75
** TOTALS ** 20.75 0.00 20.75
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC ENGINEERING SERVICES STADIUM 1,887.78 0.00 000000 0/00/00 1,887.78
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC ENGINEERING SERVICES 4,719.45 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,719.45
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC ENGINEERING SERVICES TRIALS 5,768.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 5,768.50
01-000155 SHIVE HATTERY INC ENGINEERING - TRAILS 4,194.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 4,194.00
*%* TOTALS ** 16,569.73 0.00 16,569.73
01-025606 SOPPE CHIROPRACTIC CLINIC RANDOM DRUG TESTING 60.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 60.00
** TOTALS ** 60.00 0.00 60.00
01-025880 STONE PRINTING CO. TONER 90.99 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 90.99
*%* TOTALS ** 90.99 0.00 90.99
01-027055 TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO. SNOW PLOW REPAIRS 456.94 456.94- 105931 9/16/16 0.00
01-027055 TRANS-IOWA EQUIPMENT CO. SWEEPER RUNNERS 457.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 457.85
*% TOTALS ** 914.79 456.94- 457.85
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA 8/16-8/31-16 SALES TAX 10,873.00 10,873.00- 000000 9/12/16 0.00
01-027060 TREASURER OF IOWA AUGUST SALES TAX 4,717.00 4,717.00- 000000 9/20/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 15,590.00 15,580.00- 0.00
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM SPRAY PAINT RETURNED 32.45- 32.45 105921 9/16/16 0.00






09-22-2016 11:51 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABTLE PAGE: 10
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY
======PAYMENT DATES======= m=======]TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES- : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM MARKING PAINT 38.94 38.94- 105921 9/16/16 0.00
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM ROPE 67.50 67.50- 105921 9/16/16 0.00
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM SUPPLIES 15.07 15.07- 105921 9/16/16 0.00
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM PAINT AND BULBS 112.07 112.07- 105921 9/16/16 0.00
01-004810 TRUE VALUE HARDWARE & HOM BULBS 75.96 75.96- 105921 9/16/16 0.00
*%* TOTALS ** 277.09 277.09- 0.00
01-003220 TURFWERKS EQUIPMENT REPAIRS 76.96 0.00 000000 0/00/00 76.96
*% TOTALS ** 76.96 0.00 76.96
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 9/3/2016 46.71 46.71- 105932 9/16/16 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 9/10/2016 58.80 58.80- 1053933 9/16/16 0.00
01-028168 UNITED PARCEL SERVICE FREIGHT W/E 9/17/2016 36.19 36.19- 105950 9/22/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 141.70 141.70- 0.00
01-028435 UTILITY EQUIPMENT COMPANY OPERATING SUPPLIES 2,865.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 2,865.00
** TOTALS ** 2,865.00 0.00 2,865.00
01-001121 UTILITY POINT CLINIC RANDOM DRUG TESTING 37.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 37.00
** TOTALS ** 37.00 0.00 37.00
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE TREADMILL OUTLET COVER 16.67 0.00 000000 0/00/00 16.67
01-028814 VAN METER COMPANY, THE TREADMILL OUTLET COVER 33.34 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 33.34
*% TOTALS ** 50.01 0.00 50.01
01-002666 VAN WALL EQUIPMENT INC. REPAIR PARTS 113.67 0.00 000000 0/00/00 113.67
** TOTALS ** 113.67 0.00 113.67
01-029013 VERIZON WIRELESS ATR CARDS 240.08 240.08- 105794 9/09/16 0.00
** TOTALS ** 240.08 240.08- 0.00
01-001038 VERNON MANUFACTURING CO. WATER TREATMENT SUPPLIES 435.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 435.00
**% TOTALS ** 435.00 0.00 435.00
01-030114 WAHLTEK RECORDER SET-UP 75.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 75.00
** TOTALS ** 75.00 0.00 75.00
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 14.50 0.00 000000 0/00/00 14.50
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SLEEVES, CDS 25.85 0.00 000000 0/00/00 25.85
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 AFTER THE BELL SUMMER PROGRAM 19.74 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.74
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 AFTER THE BELL SUMMER PROGRAM 135.13 0.00 000000 0/00/00 135.13
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 SUPPLIES 39.88 0.00 000000 0/00/00 39.88
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 TAPE 7.84 0.00 000000 0/00/00 7.84
01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 ENVELOPES, BATTERIES AND CDS 51.28 0.00 000000 0/00/00 51.28






09-22-2016 11:51 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 11

VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP

REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======]TEM DATES==c======= ======POSTING DATES=======

PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016

UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016

VENDOR ---- VENDOR NAME ----- DESCRIPTION GROSS AMT PAYMENTS CHECK# CHECK DT ----BALANCE---

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 AFTER THE BELL SUMMER CAMP 142.25 0.00 000000 0/00/00 142.25

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 FLAG FOOTBALL SUPPLIES 65.64 0.00 000000 0/00/00 65.64

01-030120 WAL-MART STCRE #01-1787 GARBAGE BAGS AND CLIPS 9.72 0.00 000000 0Q/00/00 9.72

01-030120 WAL-MART STORE #01-1787 DVDS 19.97 0.00 000000 0/00/00 19.97
** TOTALS ** 531.80 0.00 531.80

01-001366 WEBSITES TO IMPRESS INC 1 YEAR DOMAIN NAME 15.00 0.00 000000 ©0/00/00 15.00
** TOTALS *x* 15.00 0.00 15.00

01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE 10/1-1/1-17 DAVIS #134AD2005 2,892.00 2,892.00- 105917 9/16/16 0.00

01-003377 WELLMARK BLUE CROSS/BLUE OCT. HEALTH INSURANCE PREMIUMS 39,898.29 39,898.29- 105945 9/22/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 42,790.29 42,790.29- 0.00

01-030300 WEST CENTRAL IA CLERKS WCICA DUES 10.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 10.00
*% TOTALS ** 10.00 0.00 10.00

01-030355 WITTROCK MOTOR CO. AUGUST CAR RENTAL 375.00 375.00- 105934 9/16/16 0.00
*% TOTALS ** 375.00 375.00~ 0.00

01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO CURB CUTTER 53.24 0.00 000000 0/00/00 53.24

01-000386 ZIMCO SUPPLY CO TEE MARKERS 83.00 0.00 000000 0/00/00 83.00
** TOTALS ** 136.24 0.00 136.24

* Payroll Expense 148,209.57






09-22-2016 11:51 AM ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PAGE: 12
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll OPEN ITEM REPORT BANK: AP
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL SUMMARY

======PAYMENT DATES======= =======1TEM DATES========= ======POSTING DATES=======
PAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016
UNPAID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016

REPORT TOTALS

GROSS PAYMENTS BALANCE
PAID ITEMS 575,097.02 575,097.02CR 0.00
PARTIALLY PAID 0.00 0.00 0.00
UNPAID ITEMS 145,890.60 0.00 145,890.60
VOID ITEMS 0.00 0.00 0.00
** TOTALS ** 720,987.62 575,097.02CR 145,890.60

UNPAID RECAP

UNPAID INVOICE TOTALS 146,229.32
UNPAID DEBIT MEMO TOTALS 105.45
UNAPPLIED CREDIT MEMO TOTALS 444 .17CR

*%* UNPAID TOTALS ** 145,890.60






09-22-2016 11:51 &M
VENDOR SET: 01 City of Carroll
REPORTING: PAID, UNPAID, PARTIAL

PATID ITEMS DATES : 9/09/2016 THRU

PARTIALLY ITEMS DATES: 9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016

UNPAID ITEMS DATES :

FUND TOTALS

001 GENERAL FUND

010 HOTEL/MOTEL TAX

110 ROAD USE TAX FUND

178 CRIME PREV/SPEC PROJECTS

304 C.P. STREETS

311 C.P.-PARKS & RECREATION

600 WATER UTILITY FUND

602 WATER UTILITY CAP. IMP.

610 SEWER UTILITY FUND

620 STORM WATER UTILITY

621 STORM WATER CAP. IMP.

850 MEDICAL INSURANCE FUND
* PAYROLL EXPENSE

GRAND TOTAL

UNT S P A
ITE R

<
oo
ow

M
SUMMARY

=======]TEM DATESz===z==== ======

163,799.43
461.34
14,588.10
240.08
27,594 .40
21,734.35
47,512.54
335.00
26,559.57
549.00
229,505.95
32,898.29
148,209.57

720,987.62

POSTING DATES
9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU
9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU
9/09/2016 THRU 9/22/2016 9/09/2016 THRU

PAGE:
BANK: AP

13







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City ClerkJQ&O
DATE: September 22, 2016

SUBJECT: Carroll City Cemetery Maintenance Building and Third Street Storm Sewer
Improvements Projects — Not to Exceed $1,180,000 General Obligation Capital
Loan Notes ,
e Resolution Fixing Date for a Meeting on the Proposition to Authorize a Loan
Agreement and the Issuance of Notes to Evidence the Obligations of the City
Thereunder

Part of the FY 2017 budget preparation process included the issuance of capital loan notes to fund the
construction of a cemetery maintenance building and partial funding for the Third Street Storm Sewer
Improvement project. As such, Council has held a public hearing and approved a “pre-levy” resolution
not to exceed $1,220,000 to be included in the tax asking for FY 2017.

Since then both projects have been awarded construction contracts and are under construction or will
begin construction soon. After bid openings, it was determined that additional funding was needed for
both projects. The recommendation for the additional funding is capital loan notes.

In order to accomplish this, Council needs to hold another public hearing to increase the not to exceed
debt issuance amount. The additional amount needed is $1,180,000 for construction of both projects
and debt issuance costs. The new not to exceed amount of debt issuance is $2,400,000. The new debt
repayment schedule is eight (8) years.

Attached is the first step of the process which is a resolution to set a public hearing date for the next
Council meeting on October 10, 2016.

The remainder debt issuance schedule is:

October 10: Hold public hearing and approve preliminary official statement
October 24: Take bids, approve bids & award winning bid

November 14: Approve final bond documents

November 30: Close on capital loan notes and receive final proceeds

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and approval of the attached resolution setting
public hearing date for October 10, 2016 and directing City Clerk to publish said notice.






September 26, 2016

The City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, met in session,
in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 112 E. 5th Street, Carroll, lowa, at
.M., on the above date. There were present Mayor , in the chair,

and the following named Council Members:

Absent:

# ok sk ok ook ok ok






Council Member introduced the following
Resolution entitled "RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE ISSUANCE OF NOT TO
EXCEED $1,180,000 GENERAL OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA (FOR ESSENTIAL CORPORATE PURPOSES), AND
PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF NOTICE THEREOF", and moved that the same
be adopted. Council Member seconded the motion to
adopt. The roll was called and the vote was,

AYES:

NAYS:

Whereupon, the Mayor declared the resolution duly adopted as follows:

RESOLUTION FIXING DATE FOR A MEETING ON THE
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $1,180,000 GENERAL
OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF THE CITY
OF CARROLL, IOWA (FOR ESSENTIAL CORPORATE
PURPOSES), AND PROVIDING FOR PUBLICATION OF
NOTICE THEREOF

WHEREAS, on February 8, 2016 the City of Carroll, lowa previously held a
hearing and approved the issuance of not to exceed $1,220,000 General Obligation
Capital Loan Notes, for essential corporate purposes, the proceeds to be used to provide
funds to pay the costs of construction of a cemetery maintenance building at the Carroll
City Cemetery, and the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements, consisting of
acquisition, construction and equipping of storm water drainage improvements along and
adjacent to Third Street near the Middle Raccoon River; and

WHEREAS, it is now been determined that costs for the projects described above
will exceed $1,220,000, and that additional borrowing authority for the projects in an
amount not to exceed $1,180,000 will be necessary, in anticipation that total project costs
will be not to exceed $2,400,000; and






WHEREAS, therefore it is deemed necessary and advisable that the City should
provide for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and issuance of General Obligation
Capital Loan Notes, to the additional amount of not to exceed $1,180,000, for total
project costs of not to exceed $2,400,000, as authorized by Sections 384.24A and 384.25,
of the Code of Iowa, for the purpose of providing funds to pay costs of carrying out
essential corporate purpose project(s) as hereinafter described; and

WHEREAS, the Loan Agreement and Notes shall be payable from the Debt
Service Fund; and

WHEREAS, before a Loan Agreement may be authorized and General Obligation
Capital Loan Notes issued to evidence the obligation of the City thereunder, it is
necessary to comply with the provisions of the Code of Iowa, as amended, and to publish
a notice of the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at which the Council
proposes to take action for the authorization of the Loan Agreement and Notes and to
receive oral and/or written objections from any resident or property owner of the City to
such action.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA:

Section 1. That this Council meet in the Council Chambers, City Hall, 112 E. 5th
Street, Carroll, Iowa, at M., on the 10th day of October, 2016, for the
purpose of taking action on the matter of the authorization of a Loan Agreement and
issuance of an additional not to exceed $1,180,000 General Obligation Capital I.oan
Notes, for essential corporate purposes, the proceeds of which Notes will be used to
provide funds to pay the costs of construction of a cemetery maintenance building at the
Carroll City Cemetery, and the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements, consisting of
acquisition, construction and equipping of storm water drainage improvements along and
adjacent to Third Street near the Middle Raccoon River.

Section 2. To the extent any of the projects or activities described in this resolution
may be reasonably construed to be included in more than one classification under
Division IIT of Chapter 384 of the Code of Iowa, the Council hereby elects the "essential
corporate purpose" classification and procedure with respect to each such project or
activity, pursuant to Section 384.28 of the Code of Towa. :

Section 3. The Clerk is authorized and directed to proceed on behalf of the City
with the negotiation of terms of a LLoan Agreement and the issuance of General
Obligation Capital Loan Notes, evidencing the City's obligations to an aggregate
principal amount of not to exceed $2,400,000, to select a date for the final approval
thereof, to cause to be prepared such notice and sale information as may appear
appropriate, to publish and distribute the same on behalf of the City and this Council and

-3 -






otherwise to take all action necessary to permit the completion of a loan on a basis
favorable to the City and acceptable to the Council.

Section 4. That the Clerk is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be
made of a notice of the meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English
language, published at least once weekly, and having general circulation in the City, the
publication to be not less than four clear days nor more than twenty days before the date
of the public meeting on the issuance of the Notes.

Section 5. The notice of the proposed action to issue Notes shall be in substantially
the following form:






NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF CARROLL, IOWA, ON THE MATTER OF THE PROPOSED
AUTHORIZATION OF A LOAN AGREEMENT AND THE
ISSUANCE OF NOT TO EXCEED $1,180,000 GENERAL
OBLIGATION CAPITAL LOAN NOTES OF THE CITY (FOR
ESSENTIAL CORPORATE PURPOSES), AND THE HEARING
ON THE ISSUANCE THEREOF

PUBLIC NOTICE is hereby given that the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, will
hold a public hearing on the 10th day of October, 2016, at .M., in the Council
Chambers, City Hall, 112 E. 5th Street, Carroll, Iowa, at which meeting the Council proposes to
take additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of not to
exceed $1,180,000 General Obligation Capital Loan Notes, for essential corporate purposes, to
provide funds to pay the costs of construction of a cemetery maintenance building at the Carroll
City Cemetery, and the Third Street Storm Sewer Improvements, consisting of acquisition,
construction and equipping of storm water drainage improvements along and adjacent to Third
Street near the Middle Raccoon River. Principal and interest on the proposed Loan Agreement
will be payable from the Debt Service Fund.

If the City Council determines to take additional action for the issuance of the above-
described General Obligation Capital Loan Notes for the projects described above following the
public hearing thereon, the above-described General Obligation Capital Loan Notes shall be
combined for purposes of issuance and sale with the not to exceed $1,220,000 General
Obligation Capital Loan Notes previously authorized by the City Council for purposes of
issuance and sale following a hearing held on February 8, 2016 for the same projects as
described in this notice.

At the above meeting the Council shall receive oral or written objections from any
resident or property owner of the City to the above action. After all objections have been
received and considered, the Council will at the meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take
additional action for the authorization of a Loan Agreement and the issuance of the Notes to
evidence the obligation of the City thereunder or will abandon the proposal to issue said Notes.

This notice is given by order of the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, as provided
by Sections 384.24A and 384.25 of the Code of Iowa.

Dated this day of ‘ , 2016.

City Clerk, City of Carroll, Iowa

(End of Notice)

-5.






PASSED AND APPROVED this 26th day of September, 2016.

Mayor

ATTEST:

City Clerk







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Cleﬂ%
DATE: September 19, 2016

SUBJECT: City Manager Employment Contract

On September 12, 2016, Council approved the conditional offer with Michel Pogge-Weaver
for the city manager position. The conditional offer was contingent upon the following:

1. Completion of a background check of education, driving, criminal and
credit

2. Completion of a reference background check

3. Completion of both a physical exam and drug and alcohol test

4.  Ratification of this offer by City Council

Now all four items have been satisfactorily completed.

Attached is a resolution approving an employment contract with Mr. Michel Pogge-Weaver
for the city manager position. The items from the conditional offer have been incorporated
into the employment contract.

RECOMMENDATION_ Council discussion and approval of the resolution approving an
employment contract for the city manager position with Michel Pogge-Weaver.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT FOR CITY MANAGER

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the employment contract for the city manager position is attached hereto as
Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached employment contract for
city manager with Michel Pogge-Weaver is in the best interest of the City of Carroll, lowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the employment contract for city manager
with Michel Pogge-Weaver, attached as Exhibit A, be authorized and approved, and that the
Mayor is authorized to execute the employment contract on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Iowa, this 21st
day of September, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






CITY OF CARROLL
EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT

THIS EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT made and entered into this day of
September, 2016, by and between the City of Carroll, Carroll County, lowa, (hereinafter
referred to as “Employer”) and Michel Pogge-Weaver, an individual (hereinafter referred

to as "Employee”), both whom agree as follows:

WHEREAS, the Employer desires to retain the services of the Employee as City
Manager of Carroll, lowa, and

WHEREAS, it is the desire of the Employer to (1) offer inducement to Employee
in an effort to secure his employment and to induce him to remain in such employment
in the future; (2) establish the job duties and responsibilities of the Employee; and (3)
provide a means for terminating Employee’s services when either the Employee or the
Employer may desire to terminate the Employer-Employee relationship; and

WHEREAS, the Employee desires to obtain employment with the Employer as
the City Manager of Carroll, lowa.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES AGREE AS FOLLOWS:

1) The Employee understands that he will serve as City Manager of the City
of Carroll, Carroll County, lowa, at the pleasure of the Council. Nothing in this
Agreement shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of the Council to
determine that Employee shall no longer serve as City Manager, subject only to the
provisions set forth in this Contract.

2) Nothing shall prevent, limit or otherwise interfere with the right of the
Employee to resign at any time from his position with Employer; subject only to the
provisions set forth in this Contract.

3) In the event Employee voluntarily resigns his position with Employer
during a contract term, the Employee shall give the Employer thirty (30) days notice in
advance, unless the parties otherwise agree. Upon voluntary resignation, the Employee
shall not be entitled to severance benefits of any kind, except he shall receive payment
for unused vacation and other benefits usually paid other employees at termination

provided the above required notice is given.

4) The Employer may terminate this contract at any time for just cause with
no notice requirement, and if the Employee is terminated for just cause, he shall receive
no severance pay, except he shall receive payment for unused vacation and other
benefits usually paid other employees at termination. In the event the Employer
terminates the contract without just cause, it may do so by giving the Employee thirty
days (30) notice, in writing. In such event, the Employee, if requested by Employer,

1






shall continue to render his services and shall be paid his regular compensation up to
the date of termination. Upon issuance of such termination notice, the Employer
recognizes the adverse circumstances in which the Employee has been placed and,
therefore, agrees to pay the Employee, at the time of termination, a severance equal to
three (3) months’ salary and three (3) months of insurance benefits as full and complete
settlement for all damages sustained by the Employee as a result of his discharge, in
addition to whatever accrued vacation the Employee may have accumulated. No other
benefits will be allowed or accrued during the three (3) months’ severance period. After
a six month’s evaluation, employee’s severance benefit will increase to four (4) months.

5) The Employer shall furnish the Employee all equipment, material and
personnel necessary for the efficient performance of the official duties as City Manager.

6) The Employee shall perform those duties outlined in the Code of
Ordinances, Chapter 20 entitied “City Manager”, job description and such additional
duties as may be assigned by the City Council.

7) The Employee shall devote his full time and talents to the best of his ability
to advance the best interests of the City of Carroll, Carroll County, lowa.

8) Employer agrees to pay Employee for services rendered an annual base
salary of one hundred and five thousand dollars ($105,000.00) for the contract term
payable in equal installments at the same time as other employees of the Employer are
paid. The Employer shall not, at any time during the term of this Agreement, reduce the
salary or other benefits of the Employee. This contract will be reviewed and the
Employee will be evaluated in April 2017, and any increase in salary will be made

effective July 1, 2017.

9) Employer shall defend, hold harmless and indemnify Employee against
any tort or liability claim or demand or any other legal action arising from City activities
or any alleged act of omission occurring during the performance of Employee's duties
as City Manager; provided the acts are not in violation of any state or federal criminal

statute.

10) Employee shall be entitled to those benefits set forth below:

(A)  VACATION. Upon hire the Employee shall receive forty (40) hours of paid
vacation and will begin to accrue 6.67 hours per month. The City will credit
employee with 6 years of service on the vacation schedule. The employee will not be

able to take vacation during the first 90 days of employment.

(B) HOLIDAYS. Employee is considered to be on-call twenty-four (24) hours
a day; however, unless his services are needed, the Employee shall not be required
to work on those days which have been designated as holidays in the City's

Personnel Policy/Handbook.






(C) PROFESSIONAL DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS. Employer shall
budget and pay for professional dues and subscriptions necessary for
Employee’s membership in various associations and organizations which are
necessary and desirable for his continued professional participation and growth
for the good of the Employer, and to pay for any reasonable professional
development or training expenses. Those memberships deemed to be
necessary and desirable shall include, but not be limited to, national, state and
local city management associations and the lowa League of Cities. Those
publications deemed to be necessary and desirable shall include, but not be
limited to, regular publications of the above organizations. Those meetings and
seminars deemed necessary and desirable shall include, but not limited to, ICMA
Annual Conference, the lowa League of Cities and the state and local city

management association.

(D) TRAVEL EXPENSE. Meals and lodging will be paid on an actual
cost basis. Receipts for all expenses will be attached to the vouchers submitted

by the Employee.

(E) AUTOMOBILE ALLOWANCE. The Employer will provide an
automobile allowance of $200.00 per month to the Employee, payable thru bi-

weekly payroll.

(F) INSURANCE. The Employer will provide Employee with the same
insurance benefits available to other City employees.

(G) OTHER LEAVES. The Employer will provide other leaves of
absence available to other City employees as designated in the City's Personnel

Policy/Handbook.

(H RESIDENCY REQUIREMENT. The Employee will become a
resident of the City of Carroll, Carroll County, lowa by April of 2017, unless the

parties agree otherwise.

()] RETIREMENT. The Employee and Employer shall participate and
contribute in the usual and customary monetary amounts into the State of lowa
Public Retirement Systems (IPERS) or at Employee’s option, the equivalent
percent in an Employer authorized 457 deferred compensation plan.

(J) MOVING AND RELOCATION EXPENSES. The Employer agrees
to reimburse Employee for reasonable and actual relocation and moving
expenses up to $4,000, incurred by moving from Benson, MN to Carroll, lowa.

11)  This Contract shall become effective commencing the 24th day of October
2016 and shall continue through June 30, 2017. The Employee shall be deemed to be
terminated without just cause if the Employer elects to not provide a new contract with






similar terms after June 30, 2017. If any provision or any portion thereof contained in
the Contract, shall be deemed unconstitutional, invalid or unenforceable, the remainder
of this Contract shall be deemed severable, shall not be affected and shall remain in full

force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Mayor and Clerk of the City of Carroll, lowa have

executed this Contract on behalf of the City following approval by Resolution No.
passed and approved by the Carroll City Council on the

day of September, 2016.

CITY OF CARROLL EMPLOYEE
CARROLL COUNTY, IOWA
CITY COUNCIL

(/Z\ﬂZ%;W@

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor Michel J. Pogge-Weaver

e

Date ' '
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk/Finance
Director







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712} 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO:  Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Laura Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk Qﬁb
DATE: September 22, 2016

SUBJECT: Committee Reports

1. Library Board (meets 3 or 4" Monday of month) —September 19, 2016

2. Board of Adjustment (meets 1** Monday of month) —

3. Planning and Zoning Commission (meets 2" Wednesday of month) — September 14,2016

4. Carroll Airport Commission (meets 2" Monday of month) — August 18 and September 12, 2016

5. Parks, Recreation & Cultural Advisory Board (meets 3" Monday of January, March,
May, July, September and November) — September 19, 2016

6. Carroll County Solid Waste Management Commission (meets 2" Tuesday of month) — August 9 and
September 13,2016

7. Historical Preservation Commission (no regular meeting dates) —

8. Safety Committee (no regular meeting dates) —

9. Civil Service Commission (as needed) —






Library Board Minutes

September 19, 2016 - DRAFT

The Carroll Board of Trustees met in the Mayor’s Conference Room of City Hall. Trustees present were:
John Brockelsby, Jacob Fiscus, Pat Hartley, Tom Louis, Summer Parrott, Sondra Rierson, Marilyn Setzler,
Carol Shields (5:20), and Director Brandie Ledford. No trustees were absent.

Fiscus called the meeting to order at 5:15. It was moved by Setzler and seconded by Hartley to approve
the agenda. All voted aye. It was moved by Rierson and seconded by Louis to approve the minutes of the
August meeting. All voted aye. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Parrott to approve the bills. All
voted aye.

Director’s Report: Children’s librarian Diane Tracy provided in-house and outreach programming to 731
children during August. She continued her help with an Autism camp on Tuesdays during August.
CarrollCon had 75 attendees during Carroll Fest on August 6™, The venue was not ideal for the program
and another CarroliCon is not in the foreseeable future. The summer reading program came to an end
on August 27 (children) and 31% (adults, teens). The Miss Sapphire challenge was met so Tracy and
Ledford, along with Dr. Whoot, will be running on obstacle course at the Rec Center on September 29%".
Prizes will soon be awarded for the conclusion of the reading program. Technology updates were made,
starting with new monitors, keyboards, and database upgrades. Freegal Music was upgraded to a
streaming service, and downloads have more than doubled. A visioning meeting with OPN Architects

was held on August 16%,

Old Business: The board discussed data security. After discussion, it was moved by Brockelsby and
seconded by Louis to table the Mediacom issue until the next meeting. All voted aye. The board
discussed personnel policy. After discussion, it was moved by Hartley and seconded by Rierson to table
the policy decision until the next meeting. All voted aye. Planning for results meeting will be October 3.

New Business: Director Ledford asked for the library to be closed for the day on October 6% for in-staff
training and a murder-mystery theatre production. It was moved by Louis and seconded by Brockelsby
to close the library on October 6% for in-staff training and the mystery theatre production. All voted aye.
Ledford provided information from Kim Bolan & Associates on short term space planning.

It was moved by Rierson and seconded by Setzler to adjourn. All voted aye. Meeting adjourned at 6:15.
Next regular meeting will be October 17, 2016.

lacob Fiscus—President Judy Behm—Recording Secretary






PLANNING AND ZONING COMMISSION
MINUTES OF SEPTEMBER 14, 2015

The Carroll Planning and Zoning Commission met in regular session on September 14, 2016, 5:15 PM,
in the Farner Government Building, City Council Chambers. Present: Jan Abbe, John Horbach, Ron Juergens,
Lisa Lampe, Thomas Loeck, Katie McQueen and Pat Venteicher. Absent: Pat Macke and Jayne Pietig. Also
present: David Bruner, City Attorney and Greg Schreck, Building/Fire Safety Official. Commissioner Thomas

Loeck presided.

* K K ok ok Kk

MOTION by Juergens, second by McQueen, to appro inutes of the June 8, 2016 as mailed. All

present voted aye. Absent: Macke and Pietig. Motion carried.

tlot “B” Southwest Development Park to the City of

Park was mitted for review of the

Zoning Commission. Jan will be m ving out of town and will no longer be able to serve.

® k Kk Kk %k k ¥k

MOTION by Juergens, second by Venteicher, to adjourn at 5:20 PM. All present voted Aye. Absent:

Macke and Pietig. Motion carried.

Thomas Loeck, Chairperson Greg Schreck






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Special Meeting

A special meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission was held on Thursday, August 18, 2016 at the
Arthur Neu Airport. Commission members present were Norman Hutcheson, Greg Siemann, Gene
Vincent, Kevin Wittrock and Dick Fulton. Also attending was Don Mensen, airport manager. Chairman
Hutcheson called the meeting to order at 12:00 noon.

TERMINAL BUILDING SEPTIC SYSTEM

The pump on the lift station that handles the sewer system of the terminal building displayed a warning
signal. The system was checked out and it was determined that the pump needed 1o be replaced. The
pump has been replaced and the septic tank was pumped.

SNOWPLOW BUILDING DRAINAGE SYSTEM

It has been determined that the drainage system for the snowplow building is a drainage field. As
configured, this is acceptable with county codes. However, future consideration will be given to expand
or modify the drainage field.

SHOP HANGER SEPTIC SYSTEM

The septic system for the shop hanger is inoperable. Investigation discovered that the line from the
building to the septic tank is brittle. Lines under the shop itself are cast iron and are ok. While scoping
the line, it was also discovered that a wire had been punched through the drain line. The septic tank
was pumped out, but leaks. The commission discussed the alternatives for repair and/or replacement.
A motion was made by Comm. Siemann and seconded by Comm., Vincent to improve the existing shop
hanger drainage system by installing a new septic system and drain field with the work done by Kitt
Plumbing and/or R & R Septic at a cost not to exceed $15,000. Motlon carried by Commissioners
Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.

There being no further busmess a motion by Comm Wlttrock and seconded by Comm. Vincent was to
adjourn at 12:40.

Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL ATRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

The regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
was held on Monday, September 12, 2016, at the Arthur
Neu Airport. Commission members in attendance were Norman
Hutcheson, Greg Siemann, Gene Vincent, Xevin Wittrock
and Dick Fulton. Also attending were Don Mensen, airport
manager and Carocl Schoeppner, recording secretary.
Chairman Hutcheson conducted the 5:30 P.M. meeting.

MINUTES

The minutes of the previous meeting were reviewed by the
Commission. A motion by Comm. Fulton and seconded by
Comm. Siemann was made to approve the minutes. Motion
carried by Commissioners Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent,
Wittrock and Fulton. The minutes from the special meeting
held on August 18, 2016, at the Arthur Neu Airport were
reviewed by the Commission. A motion by Comm. Wittrock
and seconded by Comm. Vincent was made to approve the
minutes. Motion carried by Commissioners Hutcheson,

Siemann, Vincent Wittrock and Fulton.

FLIGHT BREAKFAST/AIRSHOW

The Flight Breakfast and Airshow was a huge success.
It was estimated 4500 people attended with the Masonic
Lodge serving over 2000 breakfasts. About 80 planes flew
in. The Commission thanked Don, Amy and their families
for their support and work to make it a special day.
The Commission commented the event had City backing and
exposed many people to the well kept facilities at the

airport.

SEPTIC SYSTEM

Don reported that R&R Pumping would be doing the new septic
system. with Kit Plumbing as a sub contractor. “The new
septic system should be finished before winter.

TOPICS DISCUSSED: :

LED 1lighting was discussed. LED lighting was installed
in Comm., Siemann's hanger as an experiment and he was
very pleased with the results. A motion by Comm. Vincent






September 12, 2016 Page 2

and seconded by Comm. Fulton was made to install LED
lighting as needed. Motion. carried by Commissioners
Hutcheson, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton. Comm. Siemann
abstained from voting.

Don reported rock was put down on the south exit. This
exit 1is necessary for emerency vehicles if the main
entrance is blocked.

BILLS
The following bills were presented to the Carroll Airport

Commission for approval:

Carroll Aviation contract . $ 6,450.00
Neu, Minnich Atty legal fees 900.00
Wittrock Motor Aug car rental 375.00
Carroll Cleaning cleaning supplies 11.00
Trans IA Equipment Snow Plow repair 456.94
Community 0il equipment fuel 776.05
Rueter's Kubota/Loader repair 786.46
Raccoon Valley Elec Aug electric service 1,073.26
Echo Group bulbs 19.02
Kitt Plumbing septic/air conditioner 1,601.30
True Value Hdw misc'l supplies 277.09
Feld Fire extinguisher inspe/tags 60.00
TA ‘Small Engine mower repair 44 .90
Carol Schoeppner stamps 47.00
EcoWater cooler rent/water 121.46
Carroll Refuse Aug garbage 57.00
Farl May landscape pins 75.00
Ace Hardware paint 44.95
Carol Schoeppner secretary contract 350.00

A motion by Comm. Siemann and seconded by Comm. Fulton
was made to approve the bills as presented to the Carroll
Airport Commission, Motion <carried by Commissioners
Hutcheson, Siemann, Vincent, Wittrock and Fulton.

There being no further business, a motion by Comm. Wittrock
and seconded by Comm. Vincent was made adjourn at 6:25
P.M.. .

The next regular meeting of the Carroll Airport Commission
will be October 10, 2016, at the Arthur Neu Airport.





September 12, 2016 . Page 3

Chairman/Vice~Chairman

ATTEST:






CARROLL AIRPORT COMMISSION

Regular Meeting

Monday, October 10, 2016
5:30 P.M.

Arthur Neu Airport

Agenda

Approve minutes from previous meeting
Septic System

Farm Report

New Business

Approve monthly bills





PARKS, RECREATION AND CULTURAL BOARD MEETING MINUTES
September 19, 2016 @ 5:15 P.M.
Crafts Room — Carroll Recreation Center

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Board meet on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Farner
Government Building — Council Chambers. Members Present: Jeff Aden, Brook
Mikkelsen, Kyle Fesenmeyer, Clay Netusil and Lois Neu. Absent: Summer Boes, Cara
Greteman, Ryan Milligan and Jen Munson. Staff Present: Jack Wardell, Director of

Parks and Recreation.

The meeting was called to order at 5:15 P.M.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Neu and seconded by Aden to approve the September 19, 2016
agenda as presented. All present voted Aye.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Neu and seconded by Fesenmeyer to approve the minutes of the July
18, 2016 meeting. All present voted Aye.

* * * * * * *

Wardell reviewed the Director of Parks and Recreation report. No action taken.

* * * * * * *

Wardell mentioned the dog park will be a topic of discussion at the City Council Annual
planning session. If the City Council is interested in the board giving a
recommendation, he will forward the information to the board to discuss a potential

location. No action taken.

Wardell reviewed the current Graham Park Recreation District plan. No action taken.

* * * * * * *

Wardell reviewed the idea of having two separate locker room one that was more
conducive to the swimmers and the other locker room to be used more by users of the






gymnasium, fitness room and weight room. The board agreed with the idea. Wardell
mentioned he would get a proposal from FEH to be reviewed by the City Council. No

action taken.

* * * * * * *

Wardell mentioned there is consideration to closing off the east side for Recreation
Center members and have everyone enter through the west doors for better control of
who is entering and exiting the building. No action taken.

* * * * * * *

Wardell reviewed the current plan of the Carroll Athletic Complex. No action taken

% * * * *® * *

Wardell mentioned staff will be preparing the 2018 budget and any ideas they want
considered should be brought at the November 2016 meeting. No action required.

* * * * * * *

It was moved by Neu and seconded by Mikkelson to adjourn at 6:37 pm. All voted Aye.





CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING-UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

August 9, 2016

1,

10.

11,
12,

13.

14.
15.
16.
17.
18.

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Chairman Marly Danzer, in the offices of the solid waste commission. Those in attendance were
Executive Board members: Dr. Eric Jensen, City of Carroll; and Mike Schwabe, City of Breda. Also attendmg were Mary Wittry, Director; and Dan

Halbur, Office Manager.

Agenda: Schwabe made the motion to approve the agenda as presented and Dr. Jensen seconded. Motion carried, all voling aye.

Dr. Jensen made the motion and Schwabs seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board meetings on July 12 and July 19, 2016. Motion
carried, all voting aye.

Danzer reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Drees Oil--$8210—fuel, $2007 was oil for baler; Electric Motor Service--$094—new baler motor;
Foth--$17464—consulting, groundwater project, and force main project; Kolback--$7324—4ree grinding; Recovery Systems--$2192-—service call for
baler; Rueters--$8202—work on grinder; Ziegler-$7085—parls, repairs, and preventive maintenance. Schwabe made the motion and Dr. Jensen

seconded to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried, alf voting aye.

Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Dr. Jensen made the motion and Schwabe seconded to approve the financlal report as presented.
Motion carried, afl voting aye.

Discussion/decision on special waste deliveries: Schwabe made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve a survey where special waste is
buried and resurveyed after 30 days fo determine the amount of air space used in a new process of burying special waste.

Discussion/decision on roll-over of skid-steer loader: Haley has offered the same deal as last year--$5000 to rol over. Dr. Jensen made the motion fo
accept the offer as presented and Schwabe seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Discussion/decision on roll-over of utiity vehicle: Haley has offered the same deal as last year--$3250 to roll over. Schwabe made the motion and Dr.
Jensen seconded to accept the offer as presentad. Motion canied, all voting aye.

Discussion/decision on litter fences: Dr. Jensen made the motion and Schwabe seconded to purchase 5 Bull litter fences for $24395 fo collect litter
close to the working face. Motion catried, ali voting aye.

Discussion/decision on lighting project: Schwabe made the motion and Dr, Jensen seconded to update the existing lights in the Recycling Center to
LED for a net cost of $15540 after rebates. Motion carried, all voting aye. -

Overview of the website: Wittry showed the board the new website.

Environmental Management System (EMS) grant for fencing project information: Wittry reported that additional grant funding was approved for the
landfill fence repair,

Leachate Force Main and Gravity Sewer Installation update; Wittry reported that the lift station is being installed and waiting on supplies to move
forward on the project.

Landfilf update: 140.69 fon of brush from the windstorm was ground and removed.

Recycling update: Products continue to move. Price of plastic has dropped, Paper and cardboard prices are holding steady.
Next meeting date: September 13, 2016 at 8:00 a.m. | |

Other: Nothing new discussed.

Dr. Jensen made the motion and Schwabe seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:57. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Respectfully submitted by:

Daniel J Halbur






CARROLL COUNTY SOLID WASTE MANAGEMENT COMMISSION
EXECUTIVE BOARD MEETING--UNOFFICIAL MINUTES

September 13, 2016

10.

1.

12.

13.
14.

15.

The meeting was called to order at 8:00 a.m. by Chairman Marty Danzer, in the offices of the solid waste commission. Others in attendance were Harvey
Dales, City of Manning; Mike Schwabe, City of Breda; Dr. Eric Jensen, City of Carroll; and Jeff Anthofer, City of Coon Rapids. Also attending were Mary
Wittry, Director and Dan Halbur, Office Manager.

Agenda: Dales made the motion to approve the agenda including the addition of the Entity Authorization document and Anthofer seconded. Motion carried,
all voting aye.

Schwabe made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the minutes of the Executive Board Meeting on August 9and August 15, 2016. Motion
carried, all voting aye.

Dales reviewed the Bills Payable--see attached. Wittry went over the following: Central States Wire Products--$5241—baling wire; Foth--$13834—
consulting, sampling, force main project ; Haley Equipment--$2264—parts and excavator rental to remove metal from the landfill; Jerico--$1736—dust
control; King Construction --$299360—leachate force main project work completion to date less retainage; Recovery Systems--$8021—baler overhaul,
Ziegler--$4684—parts and preventative maintenance. Dales made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the bills as presented. Motion carried,

all voting avye.

Financial Report and Entity Authorization document:
a. Halbur presented the financial report --see attached. Schwabe made the motion and Dales seconded to approve the financial report as

presented. Motion carried, all voting aye.
b. Anthofer made the motion and Dr. Jensen seconded to approve the signing of the Entity Authorization document. Motion carried, all voting

aye.

Leachate Force Main and Gravity Sewer Installation update: Wittry reported that the force main/gravity sewer project is progressing. By Friday, King
Construction is estimating that the force main line and the gravity sewer line will be completed. Plan is to bore under the creek, Commission’s north
driveway, and across the road by Moorhouse Ready Mix. Due to weather conditions, King submitted a change order to move the substantial completion
date. When the lines are both complete, King will route the leachate line so that the leachate system can work until the fift station is completed.

Discussion/decision change order #2 for construction project: Schwabe made the motion to change the substantial completion date from August 31, 2016
to September 14, 2016 and Dr. Jensen seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Discussion/decision change order #3 for construction project: Anthofer made the motion to approve the additional charge of $10 per cubic yard for
replacing the unsuitable soils along Industrial Park Road and Schwabe seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.

Update on special waste: Witlry reported that EPA stopped by to collect information. The commission has submitted samples for testing of liquid that has
seeped to the surface and is waiting for the results.

Landfill update: Wittry reported that the west slope of closed cell 2B/3 has been seeded and the wind screens have been ordered,
a. Landfill hours: Schwabe made the motion that landfill traffic has to be across the scale by 3:30 p.m. starting October 1, 2016 and Dr. Jensen

seconded. Motion carried, all voting aye.
b. Holidays: Anthofer made the motion to close Saturday of the Labor Day and Memorial Day weekends and Dr. Jensen seconded. Motion

carried, all voted aye.

Recycling update: Alf products continue fo move. Prices of plastics and steel cans remain fow. Prices for #8 news and cardboard are holding steady in the
$90 to $100 per ton range.

Environmental Management System (EMS) presentation: Witty will present the Annual update of objectives and targets in October.
Next meeting date; October 11, 2016 at 8:00 a.m.
Other:
a. Electronics recycling day: September 17, 2016 at Pella from 7:30 a.m. — 10:30 a.m. or until the trailers are full.
b. Free compost give away: Date not set yet, will be on a Saturday in early October.
c. Household hazardous waste day: Saturday, October 15, 2016 at the Recycling Center.

Dr. Jensen made the motion and Anthofer seconded to adjourn the meeting at 8:43 a.m. Motion carried, all voting aye.






Submitted by:

Dan Halbur






COUNCIL MEETING
SEPTEMBER 12, 2016
(Please note these are draft minutes and may be amended by Council before final approval.)

Mayor Eric Jensen and Council Members Misty Boes, Carolyn Siemann and Brandon
VVonnahme met at the south end of Whitney Street at 4:30 p.m. Absent: Clay Haley, Mike Kaots,
and Jerry Fleshner. A quorum was not present. No Council action taken.

* ok k k kK K

The Carroll City Council met in regular session on this date at 5:15 p.m. at the Council
Chamber of the Farner Government Building. Members present: Misty Boes, Clay Haley
(arrived at 5:21 p.m.), Mike Kots, Carolyn Siemann and Brandon Vonnahme. Absent: Jerry
Fleshner. Mayor Eric Jensen presided and City Attorney Dave Bruner was in attendance.

EE S e e S

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by the City Council. No Council action taken.
E R I S
It was moved by Vonnhame, seconded by Kots, to approve the minutes of the August 22
and 27, 2016 council meetings as written. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner
and Haley. Motion carried.
E R I I
It was moved by Vonnhame, seconded by Kots, to approve the bills and claims in the
amount of $1,764,691.83. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner and Haley.
Motion carried.
E R I I
Mary Bruner and Nick Topf, both of Carroll, lowa, addressed Council during the oral
requests and communications. No Council action taken.

* *k k* Kk Kk k%

Council Member Haley arrived at 5:21 p.m.
* ok ok k ok kK
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to allocate $500 to work with Region XII
Council of Governments to complete up-front work and submit an application for the 2017
Community Development Block Grant Housing Fund for housing rehabilitation. Karla Janning
and Chris Whitaker, Region XII Council of Governments representatives, addressed Council on
this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.

R I





It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1656, An
lowa Department of Natural Resources Water Supply Service Agreement for North Legacy
Subdivision. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.

* ok k k kK K

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to accept the report of bid opening and
approve Resolution No. 1657, Making Award of the Construction Contract for the Cemetery
Maintenance Building Project to Badding Construction at their bid amount of $514,900.00. On
roll call, all present voted aye except Boes voted nay. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.

*ok ok k kKK

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to approve Resolution No. 1658,
Accepting the Proposal and Approving the Contract with Shive Hattery, Inc. for Professional
Services for the Carroll Trail Design — Segment A and Main Street Connection Study —
Amendment #1 — 2016 Project. Paul and Bonnie Heuton, Carroll, lowa, addressed Council on
this issue. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.

* ok ok ok ok kk

It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Haley, to approve Resolution No. 1659, The
Conditional Offer of Employment for City Manager with Michel Pogge-Weaver. On roll call, all
present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.

* ok ok k ok kk

It was moved by Haley, seconded by Kots, to approve Resolution No. 1660, Recognizing
City Week lowa, October 10 — 14, 2016, and Encouraging All Citizens to Support the
Celebration and Corresponding Activities. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner.
Motion carried.

EE S S e S

Council Member Haley left at 6:36 p.m.
*k kk Kk Kk ok
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Vonnahme, to approve Resolution No. 1661, FY
2015/2016 Annual Financial Road Use Tax Report. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent:
Fleshner and Haley. Motion carried.

* Kk k* Kk kK%

Council Member Haley returned at 6:38 p.m.

*khk Kk Kk k%





It was moved by Kots, seconded by Vonnahme, to approve the Damage Claim Full
Settlement Release with Russell Pietig for damages related to the Water Transmission Main
Project. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.

E R S I e
It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Kots, to accept Change Order No. 3 to the

Group B — Water Supply Well Project. The changes to the contract are as follows:

Original Contract $1,194,699.74
Previous Change Orders (18,688.01)
Change Order No. 3 (11,730.97)
Contract Price w/ Change Orders $1,164,280.76

On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Vonnahme, to accept the Certificate of Substantial
Completion for the Group B — Water Supply Well Project. On roll call, all present voted aye.
Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.
* ok ok ok ok kk
It was moved by Haley, seconded by Siemann, to accept the following sealed bids for
exercise equipment and to allow city staff to take the remaining equipment to the local auction in
October 2016: treadmill (1) - $600.00, ellipticals (2) - $451.00 and $360.00, Lemond bikes (3) -
$100.00, $91.00, and $65.00, Schwinn spinner bike (1) - $60.00, and Schwinn bikes (2) — $50.00
each. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.
* ok ok k kK K
It was moved by Kots, seconded by Haley, to accept the bid from Danko Emergency
Equipment in the amount of $38,516 for the purchase and installation of one new outdoor
warning siren, removal of existing siren, retrofitting six (6) existing sirens to AC/DC power and
give permission to donate old siren and pole if there is an interested city or group who may
request it. On roll call, all present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.
* ok ok k ok kK
It was moved by Vonnahme, seconded by Haley, to adjourn at 6:51 p.m. On roll call, all

present voted aye. Absent: Fleshner. Motion carried.






Eric P. Jensen, Mayor
ATTEST:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






~arroll

Brad Burke, Chief of Police Police Department

¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-3536 FAX: (712) 792-8088

TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Brad Burke, Chief of Police %
DATE: September 22, 2016

RE: Renewal of License

The following establishment has made application for renewal of license:
Bloomer’s, Inc.

1235 Plaza Drive

Class “C” Liquor License with Sunday Sales and Outdoor Service

RECOMMENDATION: Council consideration and appfoval of this application.







City of

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Laura A. Schaefer, Finance Director/City Clerk Qﬁj)
DATE: September 21, 2016

SUBJECT: Local Planning and Administrative Assistance Contract with Region XII
for an Environmental Review and Public Interest Survey for Housing
Application

At the September 12, 2016 meeting, Council took action to work with Region XII to apply for
a 2017 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) for housing rehabilitation.

Region XII has prepared on contract for the services to be provided by Region XII and the
responsibilities of the City. The services include necessary planning activities in order to apply
for the grant. The specific activities to be completed by Region X1I include:

e  Distribution of pre-application/interest survey to all households in the target area;

e  Compilation of required information and data, including the interest survey;

e  Attendance at public hearings and other meetings as needed or desired; and

o Submission of the CDBG application by the deadline to be established by IEDA

Responsibilities of the City include:
. Provision of mailing labels for the interest survey
o Provision of information needed for completion of the application; and
. Convening of any required meetings; including public hearings.

The fee to Region XII for their services is $500.00 plus any publication costs related to the
application not directly paid by the City. Completion of the above activities is January 31,
2017.

Attached is a resolution approving the contract with Region XII for their services.
RECOMMENDATION: Council discussion and approval of the attached resolution

approving the Local Planning and Administrative Assistance Contract with Region XII for
Environmental Review and Public Interest Survey for Housing Application.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING THE LOCAL PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE
ASSISTANCE CONTRACT WITH REGION XII FOR AN ENVIRONMENTAL & PUBLIC
INTEREST SURVEY FOR HOUSING APPLICATION

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, Iowa, provides
that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City Council by
resolution; and

WHEREAS, the local planning and administrative assistance contract with Region XII
for an environmental review and public interest survey for housing application is attached hereto
as Exhibit A; and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached local planning and
administrative assistance contract with Region XII for an environmental review and public
interest survey for housing application is in the best interest of the City of Carroll, Iowa;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the local planning and administrative
assistance contract with Region XII for an environmental review and public interest survey for
housing application, attached as Exhibit A, be authorized and approved, and that the Mayor is
authorized to execute the employment contract on behalf of the City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, Jowa, this 21st
day of September, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

By:
Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






Contract Number: TA1717

LOCAL PLANNING AND ADMINISTRATIVE ASSISTANCE CONTRACT

CITY OF CARROLL

ENVIRONMENTAL REVIEW & PUBLIC INTEREST SURVEY FOR HOUSING APPLICATION

Article 1.0

Article 2.0

Article 3.0

Article 4.0

Article 5.0

Article 6.0

IDENTIFICATION OF PARTIES. This contract is entered into by and between the Region XII
Council of Governments, hereinafter referred to as COG, and the City of Carroli, hereinafter

referred to as the City.

STATEMENT OF PURPOSE. The City intends to submit a 2017 Community Development Block
Grant (CDBG) application to the lowa Economic Development Authority (IEDA) for owner-
occupied housing rehabilitation. The City wishes to engage the COG to provide certain
technical and professional services for this application, for which the COG will incur costs
beyond those reimbursed by this contract.

AREA COVERED. The COG shall perform all the work and services required under this contract
in connection with and respecting assisting the City with the required documentation in order
for the City to submit a complete CDBG-Housing application to IEDA.

STATEMENT OF WORK AND SERVICES. The COG: shall perform in a satisfactory and proper
manner as determined by the City, the following work and services:

Specific activities completed by the COG shall include:
e Distribution of a pre-application/interest survey to all households in the target area;
e Compilation of required information and data, including the interest survey;
e Attendance at public hearings and other meetings as needed or desired; and
e Submission of the CDBG application by the deadline to be established by IEDA.

Responsibilities of the City or its designees shall include but are not limited to:
¢ Provision of mailing labels for the interest survey;
e Provision of information needed for completion of the application; and
e Convening of any required meetings, including public hearings.

TIME PERFORMANCE. The services of the COG are to be undertaken in such a manner as to
assure their expeditious completion. All of the services required hereunder shall be
completed on or before January 31, 2017.

CONDITION OF PAYMENTS. The City will pay the COG $500.00 for services outlined in Article
4.0 and actual costs of printing and mailing of the interest survey. The City will also
reimburse the COG for any publication costs related to the application not directly paid by

the City.

CDBG-Housing Application Contract Page 1 of 2






Article 7.0 AMENDMENTS. Any changes to the Contract that are mutually agreed upon by both the
COG and the City shall be incorporated into this Contract through written amendment

signed by both parties.

Article 8.0 TERMINATION. Upon written agreement between the City and the COG, this contract may
be declared null and void, whereupon all work completed to date of nullification shall be
turned over to the City and the City shall reimburse the COG for the work completed.

Article 9.0 INDEMNIFICATION. The City will defend, indemnify and hold harmless the COG and its
officers, commissioners and employees from liability and claims for damages because of
bodily injury, death, property damage, sickness, disease or loss and expense arising from any

actions under this Contract.

Article 10.0 GRANT ADMINISTRATION. If the CDBG application is funded, the City will enter into a
separate contract with the COG for administration of the CDBG at a cost not to exceed the

administrative costs as identified in the CDBG application.

IN WITNESS THEREFORE, the parties hereto have executed this Contract on the day and year specified
below.

REGION XIl COG THE CITY OF CARROLL

Y /@C}f/mé&%fmﬁ%/;’/ G By

ichard T. HunsakeLr Date Eric Jensen Date
Executive Director Mayor

BY:

CDBG-Housing Application Contract Page 2 of 2







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroli, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: Jack Wardell, Director of Parks and Recreation ,,
DATE: September 22, 2016
SUBJECT: Municipal Golf Course Manager Agreement

> Golf Course Lease and Management Agreement
> Resolution Approving a Golf Course Clubhouse Manager
Lease and Management Agreement

Brenda Bruggemen has managed the Golf Course clubhouse for several seasons.
Attached to this memorandum is a similar contract the City Council has approved in
the past with the exception of a contract fee increase to $27,700.00 each year for the

next three golf seasons.

RECOMMENDATION: The Mayor and City Council consideration and approval
the Golf Course Clubhouse Manager Lease and Management Agreement with
Brenda Bruggeman for the 2017, 2018 and 2019 golf seasons.






RESOLUTION NO.

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE MANAGER LEASE
AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

WHEREAS, Chapter 17, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Carroll, lowa,
provides that all contracts made by the City be reduced to writing and approved by the City
Council by resolution; and

WHEREAS, the Golf Course Clubhouse Manger Lease and Management
Agreement with Brenda Bruggeman is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, and

WHEREAS, it is determined that the approval of the attached agreement is in the
best interest of the City of Carroll, lowa;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Golf Course Clubhouse Manger
Lease and Management Agreement attached as Exhibit “A”, be authorized and accepted,
and that the Mayor and City Clerk are authorized to execute the contract on behalf of the
City of Carroll.

PASSED AND APPROVED by the City Council of the City of Carroll, lowa, this
day of September, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

BY:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayor

ATTEST:

BY:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk






LEASE AND MANAGEMENT AGREEMENT

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the City of Carroll,
lowa, a municipal corporation hereinafter referred to as the “City”, and Brenda
Bruggeman, hereinafter referred to as the “Manager”.

The parties enter into this agreement, whereby the City leases to the Manager,
the Clubhouse located on the grounds of the Municipal Golf Course, Carroll, lowa. The
consideration for said lease is set out below.

The parties mutually agree and covenant as follows:

1.

The term of this lease and agreement shall be from January 1, 2017, to
December 31, 2019, unless this lease and agreement is renewed for an
additional one year by the City on or before December 1, 2019. No notice of
termination shall be required to be given by the City, and the Manager waives
any and all termination notice requirements.

The Manager shall maintain a business at the clubhouse wherein it will sell
food, beer, liquor and merchandise incidental to the sport of golf. In addition,
it shall manager the clubhouse golf operations.

The Manager shall obtain all necessary licenses and permits for the operation
of the above-mentioned business. The Manager shall also follow and comply
with all local, state and federal ordinances, laws and regulations.

The Manager shall begin clubhouse business operations no later than 7:00
a.m., daily and shall operate said business until at least 8:00 p.m. In the event
that the weather is not conducive to the playing of golf, it may be acceptable
to deviate from the above said operating hours.

The parties recognize the State Liquor Laws, which establish 2:00 A.M. as the
closing hour for establishments holding an lowa Liquor License. However,
because of the proximity of the clubhouse to the adjoining residential area,
the Manager agrees that the normal closing hours shall be 11:30 P.M. or
before with some noted exceptions. The Manager will be allowed to stay open
until 2:00 A.M. on all Thursday Night Men’s League dates, and until 2:00 A.M.
on nights of couples two-ball events, special golf outing events, and other
special outings or events. The Manager shall give a one-week notice to the
Director of Parks and Recreation of all non-scheduled special events, which
may exceed the normal 11:30 P.M. closing time.






The parties also recognize that because of the limited size of the clubhouse,
some patrons are required to use the patio area after some golf events. This
use outside the clubhouse has been a source of complaints from adjoining
residential owners, especially after dark. Therefore, the Manager and staff
shall refrain from serving anyone outside the clubhouse after 10:30 p.m. In
addition, the Manager shall request all patrons to be inside the clubhouse by
11:00 p.m.

The Manager shall have the tee blocks open to the public at all times with the
exceptions of those hours specified by the Director of Parks and Recreation
including those hours for Men's and Women’s Club Championship, City
Championships, Father-Son Championship, Men’s Thursday Night League,
Women'’s Tuesday Night League and Wednesday Men’s Senior League.

Holiday tournaments and special events are permissible. It is the intent of the
City to limit as much as possible the times that would prohibit open golf by
those not participating in the event. The City Director of Parks and Recreation
shall approve these events along with other events.

The Manager shall open the clubhouse for business upon the opening of the
golf course by the City, and shall keep the clubhouse open for business thru
the last weekend in October, and may continue to operate the clubhouse as
long as the weather is conducive to the game of golf.

The Manager shall remove from the clubhouse all merchandise and other
items owned by the Manager no later than November 30 each year.

10.The Manager shall provide the City Finance Director with certificates of

11.

insurance for general liability in the amount of $500,000; dram shop insurance
in the amount of $300,000; and post a fidelity bond in the amount of $25,000.
The above limits of liability are the minimum limits required by the City of
Carroll. In no way should they be construed to be adequate for the Manager’s
liability exposure.

The Manager shall have the right to all income from the operation of the
concessions at the clubhouse, and shall be responsible for all its expenses in
the operation of said clubhouse concession and business therein. The
Manager shall be totally and solely responsible for the natural gas bills from
May through and including November. The Manager shall also be responsible
for 50% of the monthly electric and internet service billed to the City during
the same period of time. A rental fee of $1,400.00 per year shall be paid to
the City by the Manager, based upon the depreciation schedule agreed upon
by the parties. This fee shall be for the purpose of reimbursement to the City
for the use of equipment furnished by the City for use by the Manager during
the operation of the Manager’s business within the Clubhouse.






12. The Manager shall be responsible for the following duties:

a.

Collect season membership fees and trail fees from golf patrons and
deposit them with the City Finance Director on a weekly basis. Distribute
any information deemed necessary to the members concerning golf play,
golf season schedule, and golf car operations.

Collect green fees from golf patrons and deposit them with the City
Finance Director on a weekly basis.

Rent the City’s motorized golf cars to golf patrons and collect and deposit
fees with the City Finance Director on a weekly basis. The Manager shall
be responsible for enforcing the rules and regulations of the golf car
operation. The Manager shall have the authority to deny the use of a
motorized golf car to anyone that does not qualify to use the motorized
golf cars, or is not abiding by the rules and regulations for the proper
operation of said golf cars.

Be responsible for routine maintenance of the golf cars which include,
among other things, cleaning, checking gas and oil levels, checking for
physical damages, checking tires, tire pressure, and checking foot brakes,
accelerator and other controls. Any additional personnel required for those
activities shall be the responsibility of the Manager.

Enforce the rules and regulations of the golf course. The Manager shall
have the authority to remove anyone from the golf course who is not
adhering to those rules and regulations.

Organize and set tee times according to City policy and record tee time
reservations to ensure an orderly operation.

The Manager shall allow the City Finance Director to review the Manager’s
books and records regarding all fees and collections made by the
Manager and deposited with the City over the course of the lease.

13. The City shall pay the Manager a fee of $27,700.00 for the performance of
the duties and responsibilities required by this agreement. This fee will be
paid equally over 7 months beginning May 15. The City will deduct the fee
for equipment rental, electric and internet service from March 1 through
October 31, from the last monthly payment in November.. This amount will
be deducted from the last monthly payment in November.

14.

The Manager shall put forth its best efforts to develop a positive and
enjoyable environment, promote and manage the Golf Course Clubhouse
and the Golf Course operation. Any concerns or complaints of the Manager






should be addressed immediately with the Director of Parks and Recreation.
Concerns or complaints should be addressed only between the Manager
and Director, not the golf patrons. Breach of this provision or any other
material breach of any other provision may lead to immediate termination of
this Agreement by the City with or without notice depending on the nature of
the breach.

15. All news releases or advertisements related to the Golf Course or Clubhouse
and activities or operations shall be made by and through the Parks and
Recreation Department.

16. The Manager shall not assign, transfer or sublet this agreement or any
portion thereof, without the written consent of the City.

17. 1T 1S MUTUALLY AGREED AND UNDERSTOOD, that all Golf Course and
Clubhouse rules are a part of this Agreement as if attached hereto.

Dated this 26! day of September, 20186.

CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By By
Eric P. Jensen, Mayor Brenda Bruggeman

By

Laura Schaefer, Clerk







City of Carroll
¢

112 E. 5th Street Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honorable Mayor and City Council Members
FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Director of Public Wotks &AL
DATE: September 20, 2016
SUBJECT: Resolution Covering Street Lighting

Ashwood Business Park Subdivision

A request for street lighting on 10™ Street in the Ashwood Business Park Subdivision has been
received. MidAmerican Enetrgy has prepared the attached Resolution for the installation of two 100-
watt LED street lights on 10" Street. The locations conform to the Ashwood Business Park
Subdivision Preliminary Plat. The cost of the street lights is $23.81 per month each.

The projected impact of the additional lights on the Budget is as follows:

F.Y. 16 — 17 Budget $162,000.00

F.Y. 16 — 17 Projected Expenditure $172,729.32
(based on 04-09-14 expenditure)

Proposed Resolution $ 57144

F.Y. 16 — 17 Adjusted Expenditure $173,300.76

RECOMMENDATION: Consideration and passage of the Resolution Covering Street Lighting.
RMK:ds

attachment






City Of Carroll
112 E 5% st
Carroll, tA 51401

Resolution covering Street Lighting

Ashwood Business Park Subdivision

The city of Carroll, lowa (account # 65530-16013) hereby requests Mid American Energy Co. to
install/remove the following public street Lighting:

install _Wattage Description Month Billing Location
1 100 watt LED,Non-wood pole, served UG $23.81 SW corner of lot 3
1 100 watt  LED,Non-woad pole, served UG $23.81 NW corner of lot 6

Total change in billing $47.62per month to commence when installation is complete. These
lights are subject to the energy cost adjustment clause and any pending or future tariff changes,
as well as the special conditions outlines in the street lighting contracts.

The resolution #[j covering these lighting changes was read and passed on[ . |, 2016
and is recorded in the minutes of the above mentioned meeting.

Mayor's signature

(seal)

Clerk’s signature
Please return signed copy to MidAmerican Energy Ca., 206 N grant RD, Carroll, 1A 51401







City of Carroll
- ¢

112 E. 5th S_treet Carroll, lowa 51401-2799 (712) 792-1000 FAX: (712) 792-0139

MEMO TO: Honotable Mayor and City Council Members

FROM: Randall M. Krauel, Ditectot of Public Wotks ;@MK
DATE: September 20, 2016
SUBJECT: Third Street HMA Resurfacing — 2017

Professional Services Agreement

The Capital Improvement Program includes 2 Third Street improvement project in F.Y. 17 — 18.
The F.Y. 16 — 17 Budget includes funding for development of the project. The project is anticipated
to include limited storm sewer construction, milling, patching, cutb repair, sidewalk and resurfacing
and other associated work on Third Street from U.S. 71 to Grant Road.

The projected expenditures and funding soutces ate as follows:

Expenditures F.Y. 17 F.Y. 18 Total

Planning/Design $250,000 $250,000
Construction $1,000,000 $1,000,000
Total $250,000 $1,000,000 $1,250,000
Funding Sources FY. 17 F.Y. 18 Total

Federal Grant $800,000 $800,000
LOST $250,000 $200,000 $450,000
Total $250,000 $1,000,000 $1,280,000

A Professional Services Agreement for design development and construction services has been
prepated with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. It includes preliminaty sutvey wotk being performed by
Semke & Associates. A copy of the proposed Agreement is attached. The scope of services and
fees are detailed in the proposed Agreement and summarized as follows:

Design Fee — Lump Sum

Preliminary Survey $21,725.00
Preliminary Plans $21,388.00
Check and Final Plans $28.080.00

$71,193.00

Subtotal — Design






Third Street HMA Resurfacing — 2017
Professional Services Agreement

September 20, 2016

Page 2

Construction Setvices Fee Estimate — Houtly

General and Contract Administration $17,660.00
RPR $37,800.00
Staking $7,200.00
Post-Construction $13,458.00
Testing $3.960.00
Subtotal — Construction $80,078.00
Total $151,271.00

The project timeline is as follows:

Concept Statement September 13, 2016
Preliminary Sutvey September 30, 2016
Preliminary Plans October 18, 2016
Check Plans November 29, 2016
Final Plans December 20, 2016
Bidding March 21, 2017
Contract Award April, 2017
Construction 2017

RECOMMENDATION Consideration and passage and approval of the Resolution approving
the Agreernent with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. for Professional Services for the Third Street

HMA Resurfacing — 2017 project.

RMK:ds

attachments (2)





RESOLUTION NO.

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE AGREEMENT WITH JEO CONSULTING GROUP, INC,
FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES FOR THE THIRD STREET HMA RESURFACING - 2017.

WHEREAS, the City of Cattoll is desirous of developing the Third Street HMA Resurfacing
— 2017 project; and,

WHEREAS, a Professional Services Agteement for the development of the Third Street
HMA Resurfacing — 2017 project has been prepared with JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Catroll,
Towa, that the Professional Services Agreement with JEO Consulting Group, Inc. for the Thitd
Street HMA Resurfacing — 2017 project is approved.

Passed and approved by the Catroll City Council this 26" day of Septembet, 2016.

CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF CARROLL, IOWA

By:

Eric P. Jensen, Mayot

ATTEST:

By:

Laura A. Schaefer, City Clerk











AGREEMENT
BETWEEN OWNER AND ENGINEER
FOR
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

THIS IS AN AGREEMENT effective as of September 26, 2016 (“Effective Date”) between City of Carroll, lowa
("Owner”) and JEQ Consulting Group, Inc. (“Engineer”).

Owner’s project, of which Engineer’s services under this Agreement are a part, is generally identified as follows:

Third Street HMA Resurfacing - 2017 (“Project”).

Federal Aid Project Number: STP-U-1125(617)--70-14
JEO Project Number: 150027

Owner and Engineer further agree as follows:

ARTICLE 1 - SERVICES OF ENGINEER

1.01 Scope

A. Engineer shall provide, or cause to be provided, the services set forth herein and in Exhibit A.

ARTICLE 2 - OWNER’S RESPONSIBILITIES

2.01 Owner Responsibilities

A. Owner responsibilities are outlined in Exhibit A, Paragraph Xl and Exhibit B, Paragraph 3.

ARTICLE 3 - COMPENSATION

3.01 Compensation

A. Owner shall pay Engineer as set forth in Exhibit A and per the terms in Exhibit B.

B. The fee forthe Project is: See Attachments to Exhibit A.

C. The Standard Hourly Rates Schedule shall be adjusted annually (as of approximately January 1st) to reflect
equitable changes in the compensation payable to Engineer. The current hourly rate schedule can be

provided upon request.

Page 10f2






ARTICLE 4 - EXHIBITS AND SPECIAL PROVISIONS

4.01 Exhibits

Exhibit A - Scope of Services
Exhibit B — General Conditions

4,02 Total Agreement

A. This Agreement (consisting of pages 1 to 2 inclusive, together with the Exhibits identified as included
above) constitutes the entire agreement between Owner and Engineer and supersedes all prior written
or oral understandings. This Agreement may only be amended, supplemented, modified, or canceled by
a duly executed written instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement.

Owner: City of Carroll Engineer: JEO Consulting Group, Inc.
| oy Jec i

By: Eric P. Jensen By: Cody Forcah, PE

Title: Mayor Title: Project Manager

Date Signed: September 26, 2016 DateSigned:__9/21/1b
Address for giving notices: Address for giving notices:

City of Carroll JEO Consulting Group, Inc.

112 E. 5™ Street 724 Simon Avenue

Carroll, 1A 51401 Carroll, IA 51401

Page 2 of 2





Exhibit A

JEO COMSUILTING GROUP IMC B JEO ARCEITECTURE [
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Project Description
The street segment selected for 2017 resurfacing is as follows:

»  Third Street, approximately 5,500 feet in length, from US Highway 71 to Grant Road. The project is funded
in the 2017 fiscal year Surface Transportation Program.

Specific improvement items will include full-depth patching, curb replacement, driveway replacement, accessibility
improvements (sidewalk ramps), approximately 240 feet of storm sewer improvements (intakes, junction boxes and
pipe), water and sanitary sewer adjustments/replacements, fixture adjustments (manholes, valves and hydrants),
pavement milling/scarification, hot mix asphalt resurfacing and seeding, mulching and fertilizing. It is estimated that
26 existing and 2 new destination sidewalk ramps will or may be included in the project. Current lowa DOT design
standards, specifications and Carroll Supplemental Specifications will provide the design guidelines for the project.

i. Preliminary Design (Preliminary Plans)
A Conduct kickoff meeting with Owner and review project requirements and goals.
B. Perform an initial field review of the project location.
C. Review existing information provided by Owner and advise Owner if additional information or data is
needed.
D. Determine design criteria or design methods required by Owner, assumed lowa DOT.
E. Make lowa One Call and plan for and complete the necessary field surveys and other field

investigations. Preliminary survey to include:
1. Establishment of horizontal and vertical control. Set two horizontal control points with 5/8-inch

rebar and two benchmarks per street location. Benchmarks will be placed on stable, permanent
objects. Control points will be labeled and tied out,

2. Locate sufficient land ties to allow location of roadway centerlines, property lines, and right-of-
way and provide information required to describe new right-of-way and easements,

3.  Topographic survey from right-of-way to right-of-way and 50 feet past each intersection
including centerline and gutter line points at 25 feet intervals and at high and low points,

4,  Locations of full-depth patches marked by the City of Carroll and/or JEO,

5. Survey for elevation and location any required subsurface testing or exploration,

6.  Detailed elevation and location survey at proposed curb ramp locations including sidewalk
joints,

7.  Detailed elevation and location survey at existing intake locations with connecting storm sewer
pipe information to determine existing drainage conditions, including top of structures for all
intakes and junction boxes scheduled for replacement,

8.  Detailed elevation and location survey of existing driveways to the right-of-way line with joint

locations,
9.  Survey of existing private utility lines as marked by utility Owner, as ldentlﬂed in City records

and as provided by utility companies, .
10. Research and collection of property owner names and addresses from County GIS on-line data

or maps and placed on base map,
11.  Prepare existing site plan from survey data. Create TlN file in AutoCAD 2007, Land XML format.

F. Layout proposed patching, driveway improvements, drainage improvements, sidewalk
improvements, pavement milling, HMA resurfacing areas and fixture adjustments.

Page 1 of 4






e~z

L.

Exhibit A

JPIHC W JEO £
SCOPE OF SERVICES

JEO

Prepare and furnish preliminary design phase documents using DOT design guidelines, including the
following sheets. Sheet numbering to follow lowa DOT standards:

Title Sheet (A.01)

Abbreviations and Symbols Sheet

Existing Site Plans

Typical Cross-sections

Preliminary Plan and Profile Sheets

Preliminary Intersection Sheets

Preliminary Storm Sewer Sheets

8.  Preliminary Accessibility Sheets

Conduct an internal QC review of plan set.

Meet with Owner’s designated representative to review preliminary design phase documents.
Revise plan set after QC and Owner reviews.

Submit preliminary design phase documents to lowa DOT through TPMS and submit hard copies to
Owner.

Attend up to two (2) total meetings during preliminary design phase.

NowusdwN =

Preliminary design phase is considered complete when documents are reviewed by lowa DOT District 3 and
with Owner.

Final Design (Check Plans and Final Plans)

moowp

TITom

-

Procure additional field information for design, if necessary. ~
Perform detailed design computations and prepare detailed working drawings. '
Prepare special provisions, if necessary.

Perform internal QC review of the final plans.

Furnish plans, special provisions, and contract documents of the project to lowa DOT District 3
through TPMS and Owner for review and approval. Sheet numbering to follow lowa DOT standards.
Sheets typically include

1. Title Sheet

Abbreviations and Symbols Sheet

Existing Site Plans

Typical Cross-sections

Estimated Quantity Sheet(s) with Estimate Reference Information

General Notes Sheets

Final Plan and Profile Sheets

Final Intersection Sheets

9.  Final Storm Sewer Sheets

10.  Final Accessibility Sheets

11. Project Special Detail Sheets

Revise plans, specifications, and contract documents after QC and Owner reviews.

Prepare opinion of probable construction cost.

Prepare right-of-way or easement acquisition plat(s), as necessary.

Provide information to Owner necessary to acquire permits or prepare and submit applications for
construction permits to regulatory authorities as necessary (DNR, lowa DOT, City, etc.).

Prepare documents required for receiving bids.

®NO VA W

Page 2 of 4





Ht.

Iv.

V1.

N.
K.

L.

Exhibit A
LR BAC

JEO COMSULTING GROUPR Ik B JEOQ ARCHETT
SCOPE OF SERVICES

Submit Check Plan and Final design phase documents to lowa DOT through TPMS and submit hard
copies to Owner.

Submit Project Development Certification (PDC) through TPMS.

Attend utility coordination meeting.

Attend up to three (3) total meetings during final design phase.

Final Design phase is considered complete when the final plans and specifications have been reviewed by
lowa DOT and with Owner.

Bidding (Not Applicable. Bidding by lowa DOT.)

Construction (as requested by Owner and compliant with lowa DOT standards and specifications)

A.

General

1. Schedule and conduct a preconstruction conference.

2. Process Contractor’s periodic (monthly) and final payment estimates and present to Owner for
review.

3. Interpret plans and specifications with Contractor and Owner.

4. Coordinate testing, as required.

5. Make visits to the project site at appropriate stages of construction as Project
Engineer/Manager deems necessary.

6. Review and approve shop drawings and samples.

7. Recommend to Owner the acceptance of the project and complete the necessary certificates
therefor.

Staking (requires 72 hours’ notice)

1. Construction staking of the project

Resident Project Representation (as requested by Owner and compliant with lowa DOT standards and
specifications)

TIemMmoNw®»

Review of Contractor’s work for general compliance with the plans and specifications.
Complete Construction Observation Reports when on site.

Coordinate pay quantities with Contractor and Engineer.

Review of materials delivered to the site for specification compliance.

Assist Engineer in interpretation of the plans and specifications to Contractor.

Review and coordinate materials testing by assigned testing firm.

Attend progress meetings.

Compile records for use in preparing Record Drawings.

Assist Engineer, as needed, to perform services to be provided by Engineer as set forth in the

Owner/Engineer Agreement.

Post-Construction (as requested by Owner and compliant with lowa DOT standards and specifications)

A.

B
C
D

Attend punch-list field review with Owner.

Prepare record drawings, if applicable.
Prepare final audit documents for review and approval by lowa DOT District 3.

Deliver final packet to Owner.

Page3of4






VI

VIH.

IX.

XI.

Exhibit A

5

SCOPE OF SERVICES

Deliverables

Submit digital copies as necessary to lowa DOT through TPMS

Construction drawings (11" x 177) ' up to 10 copies
Construction drawings (22" x 34") 1 copy
Specifications and/or Special Provisions - excluding SUDAS up to 10 copies
Mylar construction drawings (22" x 34") 1 copy
Digital copy of construction drawings, specifications, and/or special provisions

Additional copies at $25 each for 11x17 and $50 each for 22"x34"

OmmgnN®m e

Timeline

Concept Statement — due September 13, 2016
Preliminary Survey — end of September 2016
Preliminary Plans — October 18, 2016

Check Plans — November 29, 2016

Final Plans — December 20, 2016

Bidding - by lowa DOT, March 21, 2017

City Award of Contract — April 2017
Construction — as construction proceeds in 2017

ITommonNwz

Project Review
A. This project will be reviewed by the lowa DOT District 3 Local Systems. It will also be reviewed by Office of
Contracts for bidding. This project may be reviewed by lowa DNR and/or ACOE.

Additional Services Not Included in Proposal
Sanitary sewer design

Water distribution design

Storm sewer report

Geotechnical exploration
Environmental studies

Archaeological studies

Flood plain studies

Traffic studies

IomMmmoNwr

Owner’s Responsibilities

Mark locations for removals and full-depth patching prior to survey
Provide special conditions or provisions required by the Owner
Provide sewer and water service information and assist with location
Procure permission for property access, if needed

Payment of any permit fees

monN®p

Page4of4





Attachment 1 to Exhibit A

PROJECT DESIGN FEE ESTIMATE
FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. STP-U-1125(617) - - 70 -14, JEO PROJECT NO.: 150027

CITY OF CARROLL

THIRD STREET HMA RESURFACING - 2017

LUMP SUM FEE

JEO Direct Labor Cost

Task/Employee Classification Hours Rate Amount
Preliminary Plans
Project Manager 40 $ 130.00 $  5,200.00
Project Engineer 80 $ 97.00 $ 7,760.00
Engineering Technician 60 $ 12400 $  7,440.00
Quality Control Engineer 2 $ 166.00 $ 332.00
Clerical 8 $ 82.00 § 656.00
Subtotal Preliminary Plans "$ 21,388.00
Check and Final Plans
Project Manager 40 $ 130.00 $§ 5200.00
Project Engineer 120 $ 97.00 $ 11,640.00
Engineering Technician 80 $ 12400 $§ 9,920.00
Quality Control Engineer 4 $ 166.00 §$ 664.00
Clerical 8 $ 82.00 $ 656.00
Subtotal Check and Final Plans  $§ 28,080.00
I. Total JEO Engineering $ 49,468.00
1. Subconsultant Tasks and Costs Fee 10% Admin Amount
Subconsultant: Semke and Associates - Preliminary Survey $19,750.00 $ 1,97500 §$ 21,725.00
$ - $ - 5 -
$ - $ -
- s - 5 -
$

Il. Total Subconsultants

21,725.00

Total Estimated Cost (1 + 1)

$ 71,193.00

Page 1 of 1

P:APromotional\150027.00 - Carroll Third Street Resurfacing - 2017\1 Client Development\3 Proposal\150027 Fee Calculation.xlsx











Attachment 2 to Exhibit A

PROJECT CONSTRUCTION SERVICES FEE ESTIMATE
FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. STP-U-1125(617) - - 70 -14, JEO PROJECT NO.: 150027
CITY OF CARROLL
THIRD STREET HMA RESURFACING - 2017
HOURLY - ESTIMATE BASED ON --50 - - WORKING DAYS

I. JEO Direct Labor Cost

Task/Employee Classification : Hours Rate Amount

General and Contract Administration

Project Manager 40 $ 13000 $ 520000

Project Engineer 120 $ 9700 $ 11,640.00

Clerical 10 $ 82.00 $ 820.00
$  17,660.00

RPR (9 hours per day for 50 working days)

Engineering Technician 450 $ 84.00 $ 37,800.00
$ 37,800.00

Staking

Surveyor 40 $ 90.00 $§ 3,600.00

Survey Crew Member 40 $ 90.00 $ 3,600.00
$  7,200.00

Post Construction :

Project Manager 12 $ 130.00 $§ 1,560.00

Project Engineer 50 $ 97.00 $§ 4,850.00

Engineering Technician 80 $ 84.00 $ 6,720.00

Clerical 4 $ 82.00 3§ 328.00
$  13,458.00

I. Total JEO Engineering $ 76,118.00

li. Subconsultant Tasks and Costs Fee 10% Admin Amount
Subconsultant: CTS - Testing (Estimate) $ 3,200.00 $ 32000 §  3,520.00
Contingency Estimate for Testing $ 40000 § 4000 S 440.00

$ - $ -
$ - $ -
Il. Total Subconsultants $§ 3,960.00

lll. Total Estimated Cost (I + ) $ 80,078.00

Note: This budget can be revised once the contract working days and contractor are known.

Page 1 of 1

PAPromotional\150027.00 - Carroll Third Street Resurfacing - 2017\1 Client Development\3 Proposal\150027 Fee Calculation.xlsx











R I

VLTI G iR

ol

1. SCOPE OF SERVICES: JEO Consuiting Group, inc. (JEO) shall
perform the services described in Exhibit A. JEO shall invoice the
client for these services at the fee stated in Exhibit A.

2. ADDITIONAL SERVICES: JEO can perform work
beyond the scope of services, as additional services, for a
negotiated fee or at fee schedule rates.

3. CLIENT RESPONSIBILITIES: The client shall provide all
criteria and full information as to the client’s requirements for the
project; designate and identify in writing a person to act with
authority on the client’s behalf in respect to all aspects of the
project; examine and respond promptly to JEO's submissions; and
give prompt written notice to JEO whenever the client observes or
otherwise becomes aware of any defect in work.

Unless otherwise agreed, the client shail furnish JEO with right-of-
access to the site in order to conduct the scope of services. Unless
otherwise agreed, the client shall also secure all necessary permits,
approvals, licenses, consents, and property descriptions necessary
to the performance of the services hereunder. While JEO shall take
reasonable precautions to minimize damage to the property, it is
understood by the client that in the normal course of work some
damage may occur, the restoration of which is not a part of this

agreement.

4. TIMES FOR RENDERING SERVICES: JEO's services and
compensation under this agreement have been agreed to in
anticipation of the orderly and continuous progress of the project
through completion. Unless specific periods of time or specific
dates for providing services are specified in the scope of services,
JEQ’s obligation to render services hereunder shall be for a period
which may reasonably be required for the completion of said

services.

If specific periods of time for rendering services are set forth or
specific dates by which services are to be completed are provided,
and if such periods of time or date are changed through no fault of
JEO, the rates and amounts of compensation provided for herein
shall be subject to equitable adjustment. If the client has requested
changes in the scope, extent, or character of the project, the time
of performance of JEQ's services shall be adjusted equitably.

5.INVOICES:  JEO shall submit invoices to the client monthly
for services provided to date and a final bill upon completion of
services. Invoices are due and payable within 30 days of receipt.
Invoices are considered past due after 30 days. Clientagrees to pay
a finance charge on past due invoices at the rate of 1.0% per
month, or the maximum rate of interest permitted by law.

If the client fails to make any payment due to JEO for services and
expenses within 30 days after receipt of JEO's statement, JEO may,
after giving 7 days’ written notice to the client, suspend services to
the client under this agreement until JEO has been paid in full all
amounts due for services, expenses, and charges.

6. STANDARD OF CARE: The standard of care for all services
performed or furnished by JEO under the agreement shall be the
care and skill ordinarily used by members of JEQ's profession

Page 10f2
Revision 2

GENERAL CONDITIONS

Exhibit B

4 JEO A

practicing under similar circumstances at the same time and in the
same locality. JEO makes no warranties, express or implied, under
this agreement or otherwise, in connection with JEO's services.

JEO shall be responsible for the technical accuracy of its services
and documents resulting therefrom, and the client shall not be
responsible for discovering deficiencies therein. JEO shall correct
such deficiencies without additional compensation except to the
extent such action is directly attributable to deficiencies in client
furnished information.

7. REUSE OF DOCUMENTS: Reuse of any materials
(including in part plans, specifications, drawings, reports, designs,
computations, computer programs, data, estimates, surveys, other
work items, etc.) by the client on a future extension of this project,
or any other project without JEQ’s written authorization shall be at
the client’s risk and the client agrees to indemnify and hold
harmless JEO from all claims, damages, and expenses including
attorney's fees arising out of such unauthorized use.

8. ELECTRONICFILES:  Copies of Documents that may be
relied upon by the client are limited to the printed copies (also
known as hard copies) that are signed or sealed by JEO. Files in
electronic media format of text, data, graphics, or of other types
that are furnished by JEO to the client are only for convenience of
the dlient. Any conclusion or information obtained or derived from
such electronic files shall be at the user’s sole risk.
a.Because data stored in electronic media format can
deteriorate or be modified inadvertently or otherwise without
authorization of the data’s creator, the party receiving electronic
files agrees that it shall perform acceptance tests or procedures
within 30 days, after which the receiving party shall be deemed
to have accepted the data thus transferred. Any errors detected
within the 30 day acceptance period shall be corrected by the
party delivering the electronic files. JEO shall not be responsible
to maintain documents stored in electronic media format after
acceptance by the client.
b. When transferring documents in electronic media format, JEO
makes no representations as to long term compatibility,
usability, or readability of documents resulting from the use of
software application packages, operating systems, or computer
hardware differing from those used by JEO at the beginning of
the project.
c. The client may make and retain copies of documents for
information and reference in connection with use on the project
by the client.
d. If there is a discrepancy between the electronic files and the
hard copies, the hard copies govern.
e. Any verification or adaptation of the documents by JEO for
extensions of the project or for any other project shall entitle JEO
to further compensation at rates to be agreed upon by the client
and JEO.

9. SUBCONSULTANTS: JEO may employ consultants as JEO
deems necessary to assist in the performance of the services. JEO
shall not be required to employ any consultant unacceptable to

JEO.






JEO

10. INDEMNIFICATION: To the fullest extent permitted by law,
JEO and the client shall indemnify and hold each other harmless
and their respective officers, directors, partners, employees, and
consultants from and against any and all claims, losses, damages,
and expenses (including but not limited to all fees and charges of
engineers, architects, attorneys, and other professionals, and all
court or arbitration or other dispute resolution costs) to the extent
such claims, losses, damages, or expenses are caused by the
indemnifying parties’ negligent acts, errors, or omissions. In the
event claims, losses, damages, or expenses are caused by the joint
or concurrent negligence of JEO and the client, they shall be borne
by each party in proportion to its negligence.

11. INSURANCE: JEO shall procure and maintain the
following insurance during the performance of services under this
agreement:
a. Workers’ Compensation: Statutory
b. Employer's Liability
i. Each Accident: $500,000
ii. Disease, Policy Limit: $500,000
jii. Disease, Each Employee: $500,000
¢. General Liability
i. Each Occurrence (Bodily Injury and Property Damage):
$1,000,000
ii. General Aggregate: $2,000,000
d. Auto Liability
i. Combined Single: $1,000,000
e. Excess or Umbrella Liability
i. Each Occurrence: $1,000,000
ii. General Aggregate: $1,000,000
f. Professional Liability:
i. Each Occurrence: $1,000,000
ii. General Aggregate: $2,000,000
g. All policies of property insurance shall contain provisions to
the effect that JEO and JEQ’s consultants’ interests are covered
and that in the event of payment of any loss or damage the
insurers shall have no rights of recovery against any of the
insureds or additional insureds thereunder.
h. The client shall require the contractor to purchase and
maintain general liability and other insurance as specified in the
Contract Documents and to cause JEO and JEO's consultants to
be listed as additional insured with respect to such liability and
other insurance purchased and maintained by the contractor for
the project. _
i. The client shall reimburse JEO for any additional limits or
coverages that the client requires for the project.

12. TERMINATION: This agreement may be terminated by
either party upon 7 days prior written notice. In the event of
termination, JEO shall be compensated by client for all services
performed up to and including the termination date. The effective
date of termination may be set up to thirty (30) days later than
otherwise provided to allow JEO to demobilize personnel and
equipment from the site, to complete tasks whose value would
otherwise be lost, to prepare notes as to the status of completed
and uncompleted tasks, and to assemble project materials in
orderly files.

13. GOVERNING LAW:  This agreement is to be governed by
the law of the state in which the project is located.

Page 2 of 2
Revision 2

Exhibit B

“y

i

GENERAL CONDITIONS

14, SUCCESSORS, ASSIGNS, AND BENEFICIARIES:  The client
and JEO each is hereby bound and the partners, successors,
executors, administrators and legal representatives of the client
and JEO are hereby bound to the other party to this agreementand
to the partners, successors, executors, administrators and legal
representatives (and said assigns) of such other party, with respect
to all covenants, agreements and obligations of this agreement.
a. Neither the client nor JEO may assign, sublet, or transfer any
rights under or interest (including, but without limitation,
monies that are due or may become due) in this agreement
without the written consent of the other, except to the extent
that any assignment, subletting, or transfer is mandated or
restricted by law. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any
written consent to an assignment, no assignment shall release or
discharge the assignor from any duty or responsibility under this
agreement. '
b. Unless expressly provided otherwise in this agreement:
Nothing in this agreement shall be construed to create, impose,
or give rise to any duty owed by the client or JEO to any
contractor, contractor’s subcontractor, supplier, other individual
or entity, or to any surety for or employee of any of them.
c. All duties and responsibilities undertaken pursuant to this
agreement shall be for the sole and exclusive benefit of the client
and JEO and not for the benefit of any other party.

15. PRECEDENCE: These standards, terms, and conditions
shall take precedence over any inconsistent or contradictory
language contained in any proposal, contract, purchase order,
requisition, notice to proceed, or like document regarding JEO's
services.

16. SEVERABILITY: Any provision or part of the agreement
held to be void or unenforceable shall be deemed stricken, and all
remaining provisions shall continue to be valid and binding upon
the client and JEO, who agree that the agreement shall be
reformed to replace such stricken provision or part thereof with a
valid and enforceable provision that comes as close as possible to
expressing the intention of the stricken provision.

17. E-VERIFY: JEO shall register with and use the E-Verify
Program, or an equivalent federal program designated by the
United States Department of Homeland Security or other federal
agency authorized to verify the work eligibility status of a newly
hired employee pursuant to the Immigration Reform and Control
Act of 1986, to determine the work eligibility status of new
employees physicaily performing services within the state where
the work shall be performed. Engineer shall require the same of
each consultant.





JEO COMSULTING GROUP INC

JANUARY 1, 2016

JEO CONSULTING GROUP INC.
CURRENT HOURLY RATE SCHEDULE RANGE

ACTUAL HOUR BASIS

Project Managers: $130.00 - $175.00
Project Engineers/Architects: $118.00 - $169.00
Project Engineers (E.L.): $97.00 - $108.00
Engineering/Surveying/ $80.00 - $135.00
Architectural/Planning/GIS

Technicians:

Office/Administrative: ’ $82.00 - $104.00
Principals: $175.00 - $214.00

NOTE: Cost of telephone calls, copying, postage, travel expenses, mileage, meals, lodging, etc.
are included in our hourly rates and fees, and not charged separately.











